
 

 

 AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY MAY 3, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

 MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

NOTE: This meeting will be open to the public. Seating may be restricted due to COVID19 capacity guidelines. 

Attendees will be required to wear a face mask or covering before entering the Chamber.  

 

A livestream will be available for viewing on regular broadcast channels (Charter Channel 710; U-verse 

Channel 99) or on the Parish website: www.stpgov.org.  The livestream will begin at 6:00 PM on Tuesday May 

3, 2022.  

ROLL CALL 

                                                                                   

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 Please silence all phones and electronic devices 

 Appeals 

 Speaker Cards 

 Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal 

 Please exit the building 

 

INVOCATION 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

ELECTION OF OFFICERS  

 

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 2, 2022 MINUTES 

 

POSTPONING OF CASES 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

APPEARERS 
 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF ZONING 

DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING REVIEW & 

RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION BEFORE ACTION BY THE PARISH 

COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1. 2022-2725-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Oak Street and Lakeview Drive; 

Slidell; S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 

Acres: .187 acres 

Petitioner: Natasha Jones and Carlos Monterroso  

Owner: Natasha Jones 

Council District: 12 

POSTPONED FROM APRIL 5, 2022 MEETING 

 

2. 2022-2754-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-5 (Two-Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Highway 40, west of Hurd Road; Bush 

S26, T5S, R11E; Ward 2, District 2 

 Acres: 6.26 acres 

 Petitioner:  Mary Spell 

 Owner: Spell Holdings, LLC 

 Council District: 2 

POSTPONED FROM APRIL 5, 2022 MEETING 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.stpgov.org/


AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY MAY 3, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

3. 2022-2763-ZC  WITHDRAWN 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Dixie Ranch Road, east of Louisiana 

Highway 434, Lacombe; S16, T8S, R13E; Ward 7, District 7 

Acres: 1 acre 

Petitioner: Christine Bratcher 

Owner: Brian and Christine Bratcher 

Council District: 7 

POSTPONED FROM APRIL 5, 2022 MEETING 

 

4. 2020-2143-ZC 

Proposed Zoning: Major Amendment to the River Park Estates PUD Planned Unit Development 

Overlay 

Location: Parcels located on the north and south sides of M P Planche Road, west of 

Louisiana Highway 25, Covington; S18, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 3 

Acres: 134.73 acres 

Petitioner: Corie Herberger 

Owner: River Park Estates, LLC   

Council District: 3 

POSTPONED FROM APRIL 5, 2022 MEETING 

 

5. 2022-2777-ZC  

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcels located on the south side of North 5th Street, west of Vivian Street and 

Ladybug Lane; Covington; S42, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, District 5 

Acres: .66 acres 

Petitioner: Josie Adams 

Owner: J&J Builders Northshore, Inc. 

Council District: 5 

 

6. 2022-2780-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: NC-1 (Professional Office District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1077, north of Baham Road; 

Covington; S28, T6S, R10E; Ward 1, District 3 

Acres:   1.4542 acres 

Petitioner:  Mary Bolner 

Owner:  Mary and Larry Bolner 

Council District: 3 

 

7. 2022-2793-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Labarre Street, east of Albert Street, and 

west of Monterey Drive; Mandeville; S38, T8S, R11E; Ward 4, District 10 

Acres:   .93 acres 

Petitioner:  Sherrie Ybarzabal  

Owner:  1280 Labarre, LLC – Sherrie Ybarzabal 

Council District: 10 

 

8. ZC96-11-064 

Proposed Zoning: Major Amendment to the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Camphill Drive, west of Money Hill 

Parkway; Covington; S12, T6S, R12E; Ward 6, District 6 

Acres: 6.024 acres 

Petitioner:  Money Hill Plantation, LLC – Mimi Dossett  

Owner:  Mimi Dossett 

Council District: 6 

 

 

 

 

 

 



AGENDA  

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 P.M. – TUESDAY MAY 3, 2022 

ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59 

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA 

 

 

9. 2022-2800-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-6 (Multiple Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Fuchsia Street, south of Harrison Avenue; 

Abita Springs; S12, T7S, R11E; Ward 3, District 5 

Acres:   .84 acres 

Petitioner:  Phillip Moore 

Owner:  Karen and Frankie Amador 

Council District: 5 

 

10. 2022-2801-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: ED-1 (Primary Education District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 1077, south of Galatas Road, 

north of C S Owens Road; Madisonville; S14, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 

Acres: 3.25 acres 

Petitioner:  Jeff Schoen 

Owner:  St Tammany Parish School Board 

Council District: 1 

 

11. 2022-2802-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Ordogne Ruppert Road, south of Barousse 

Road; Lacombe; S14, T8S, R12E; Ward 7, District 7 

Acres: 4.767 acres 

Petitioner:  Christopher Rohli 

Owner:  Christopher Rohli 

Council District: 7 

 

12. 2022-2803-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: NC-1 (Professional Office District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Ramos Avenue, south of Crawford Road, 

Covington; S42, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 

Acres: .21 acres 

Petitioner:  Julie Agan 

Owner: Michael Martens, Larry Martens, Debra Martens Lee, Elizabeth Hunt, Johnny  

August Martens 

  Council District: 2 

 

13. 2022-2806-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)  

Proposed Zoning: I-2 (Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Coci Road, west of Jack Crawford Road; 

Pearl River; S27, T7S, R14E; Ward 6, District 6 

Acres: 6.666 acres 

Petitioner:  Hickory Creek Developers, LLC – Eric Penton 

Owner:  Hickory Creek Developers, LLC – Eric Penton 

Council District: 6 

  

14. 2022-2828-PR – USE: Magnolia Water Site – Alamosa Park Subdivision 

CORRIDOR:  Tammany Trace Overlay 

ZONING:  I-2 (Industrial District) 

USE SIZE:  1.033 acres 

PETITIONER:  Voelkel McWilliams Construction – Paysse McWilliams 

OWNER:  Joseph Cox 

LOCATION: located on the north side of Marion Lane, west of the Tammany Trace, and east 

of Tammany Trace Drive; Mandeville; S24, T7S, R11E; Ward 4, District 5 

Council District: 5 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES OF THE 

   ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING  

6:00 PM-TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2022 
 
ROLL CALL  All were present                                                                                   

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

INVOCATION  Randolph 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  Willie 

 

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 2, 2022 MINUTES 

Fitzmorris made a motion to approve, second by Crawford 
 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:       

ABSTAIN: 

 

POSTPONING 

18. 2020-2143-ZC 

Proposed Zoning: Major Amendment to the River Park Estates PUD Planned Unit 

Development Overlay 

Location: Parcels located on the north and south sides of M P Planche Road, 

west of Louisiana Highway 25, Covington; S18, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, 

District 3 

Acres: 134.73 acres 

Petitioner: Corie Herberger 

Owner: River Park Estates, LLC   

Council District: 3 

Seeger made a motion to postpone, second by Fitzmorris 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES 
 

1. 2021-2635-ZC  

Existing Zoning: NC-1 (Professional Office District) and NC-4 (Neighborhood 

Institutional District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located at the end of Highway 190 Service Road, north of 

Interstate 12, and south of Helenbirg Road; Covington; S15 & S22, 

T7S, R11E; Ward 3, District 5 

Acres: 6 acres 

Petitioner: Gulf States Construction Services, INC. - Mike Saucier 

Owner: Three Dogs Run LLC - Ronald Stossell, MKMHB, LLC – Marilyn 

Stoessell Seifert, Alfred Lloyd Stoessell Revocable Trust, Trustee: 

Pamela B. Stoessell, Joan Prieto Doolittle, Robert T. Doolittle, Jr., 

Benjamin Doolitte, Golden Properties, LLC -  Lauren B. Golden, 

Golden Properties, LLC - Molloy C. Golden, Ernest Prieto, Marie 

Elise Prieto, PTP Properties, LLC - Don Scot Prieto, Calla Isabel 

Prieto, PTP Properties, LLC – Carrie Prieto Segrave, PTP Properties, 

LLC – Kent Jackson, PTP Properties, LLC – Janet Ruth Jackson, 

Succession of Clay Carl Prieto represented by Roslyn Fillippello 

Prieto, Independent Executrix, MMH 2020 Trust and Estate of 

Margery M Hanisee, by James Miles Hanisee, Trustee and Executor, 

David M. Moore Living Trust and the Succession of David M. 

Moore, by Paul D. Rees, Trustee and Executor 

Council District: 5 

 

POSTPONED FROM MARCH 2, 2022 MEETING 

 

Truxillo made a motion to approve, second by Barcelona 



MINUTES OF THE 

   ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING  

6:00 PM-TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2022 
 
 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

2. 2022-2712-ZC 

Existing Zoning: NC-2 (Indoor Retail and Service District) and NC-5 (Retail and 

Service District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-4A (Single-Family Residential District) and A-6 (Multiple Family 

Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located southwest corner of East Brewster Road and River 

Chase Drive; Covington; S47, T7S, R11E; Ward 1, District 1 

Acres: 24.04 acres 

Petitioner: Mark Salvetti 

Owner: Maurmont Properties, LLC – Mark Salvetti 

Council District: 1 

POSTPONED FROM MARCH 2, 2022 MEETING 

 

Truxillo made a motion to deny, second by Willie 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:    Fitzmorris  

ABSTAIN: 

 

3. 2022-2713-ZC  WITHDRAWN 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the east and west side of Pruden Road, north of 

Highway 190; Covington; S25, T6S, R10E; Ward 3, District 3 

Acres: 70.85 acres 

Petitioner: Kyle Associates, LLC - Franklin Kyle 

Owner: Decatur Enterprises, LLC - R. Vaughn Cimini 

Council District: 3 

POSTPONED FROM MARCH 2, 2022 MEETING 

 

4. 2022-2706-ZC  

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and RO (Rural Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located at the end of Ingram Street, north of Louisiana 

Highway 36; Covington; S42, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 2 

Acres: 2.32 acres 

Petitioner: Patrick and Patricia Deloney 

Owner: Patrick and Patricia Deloney 

Council District: 2 

 

Willie made a motion to approve, second by Seeger 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

 

5. 2022-2725-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Oak Street and Lakeview 

Drive; Slidell; S44, T9S, R14E; Ward 9, District 12 

Acres: .187 acres 

Petitioner: Natasha Jones and Carlos Monterroso  

Owner: Natasha Jones 

Council District: 12 

 

Fitzmorris made a motion to postpone for one month, second by Crawford  



MINUTES OF THE 

   ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING  

6:00 PM-TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2022 
 
 

YEA:    Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:    Seeger  

ABSTAIN: 

 

6. 2022-2734-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District) and RO (Rural Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Lake Road, south of Elenore Drive; 

Lacombe 

S12, T9S, R12E; Ward 7, District 7 

Acres: .11 acres  

Petitioner: Oris D. and Laura B. Creighton  

Owner: Oris D. and Laura B. Creighton 

Council District: 7 

 

Crawford made a motion to approve, second by Fitzmorris 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:   Smail   

ABSTAIN: 

 

7. 2022-2735-ZC 

Existing Zoning: PF-1 (Public Facilities District), PBC-1 (Planned Business Campus), 

and PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)  

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Third Avenue, south of Helenbirg 

Road; Covington; S22 & S23, T7S, R11E; Wards 3 & 4; District 5 

Acres: 98.3 acre  

Petitioner: Jeff Schoen 

Owner: Covington Creek, LLC & Agrarian Investment Group, LLC – Kyle 

Kent 

Council District: 5 

 

Seeger made a motion to approve, second by Smail 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

8. 2022-2737-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and PUD (Planned Unit Development 

Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Third Avenue, south of Helenbirg 

Road; Covington; S22 & S23, T7S, R11E; Wards 3 & 4, District 5 

Acres: 76 acres 

Petitioner: Jeff Schoen 

Owner: Covington Creek, LLC & Agrarian Investment Group, LLC – Kyle 

Kent 

Council District: 5 

 

Seeger made a motion to approve, second by Fitzmorris 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE 

   ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING  

6:00 PM-TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2022 
 

9. 2022-2739-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and RO (Rural Overlay) 

Location: Parcel on the north side of L’ Esperance Drive, west of Chestnut 

Street; Covington; S42, T7S, R11E; Ward 3, District 5 

Acres: 6.61 acres 

Petitioner: Denise Pilie’ 

Owner: L’Esperance, Inc. – Denise Pilie’  

Council District: 5 

 

Truxillo made a motion to approve, second by Barcelona 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:    Ress, McInnis, Willie and Crawford    

ABSTAIN: 

 

10. 2022-2747-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) and RO (Rural Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the north and south sides of Douglas Road and the 

east side of Louisiana Highway 1085, north of Boudreaux Court; 

Madisonville; S7 & S8, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 

Acres: 2.4 acres 

Petitioner: Joanna Evans 

Owner: Roseanne Douglas Blackwell 

Council District: 1 

 

Seeger made a motion to approve, second by Fitzmorris 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

11. 2022-2752-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1 (Suburban District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District) and A-2 (Suburban District) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Million Dollar Road, north of 

Heintz Sharp Road, and west of Jessie Hyatt Road; Covington; S31, 

T5S, R11E; Ward 2, District 2 

Acres: 4.25 acres 

Petitioner: Colleen Baker 

Owner: Colleen Baker 

Council District: 2 

 

Willie made a motion to approve, second by Seeger 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

 

12. ZC01-11-072 

Proposed Zoning: Major Amendment to the Lakeshore Estates PUD Planned Unit 

Development 

Location: Parcel located on the east side of Lakeshore Estates Boulevard, north 

of Harbor Center Boulevard, Slidell; S34 & S35, T9S, R14E; Ward 

9, District 13 

Acres: 25 acres 

Petitioner: Kathy Lowrey 

Owner: The Harbor Center District 

Council District: 13 

 



MINUTES OF THE 

   ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING  

6:00 PM-TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2022 
 
Fitzmorris made a motion to approve, second by Randolph 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

 

13. 2022-2754-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-1A (Suburban District)  

Proposed Zoning: A-5 (Two-Family Residential District) 

Location: Parcel located on the south side of Highway 40, west of Hurd Road; 

Bush 

S26, T5S, R11E; Ward 2, District 2 

Acres: 6.26 acres 

Petitioner: Mary Spell 

Owner: Spell Holdings, LLC 

Council District: 2 

 

Willie made a motion to postpone, second by Crawford 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

 

14. 2022-2757-ZC 

Existing Zoning: CBF-1 (Community Based Facilities District)  

Proposed Zoning: I-2 (Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the west side of Winnward Loop, south of 

Northpointe Court; Covington; S3, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 3 

Acres: 4 acres 

Petitioner: Stephanie Cain 

Owner: Cain Properties, LLC – Stephanie Cain 

Council District: 3 

 

Seeger made a motion to approve, second by Truxillo 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

 

15. 2022-2761-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)  

Proposed Zoning: I-1 (Industrial District) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Louisiana Highway 16, west of 

Erbin Talley Road, east of Benson Road; Bogalusa; S61, S44, S47, 

S37, S30, S31, T4S, T5S, R12E, R13E; Ward 5, District 6 

Acres: 289 acres 

Petitioner: Jones Fussell, LLP – Paul Mayronne 

Owner: Shane J. Cambre & WA-TAM, LLC – Mary Lisa Mann 

Council District: 6 

 

Randolph made a motion to deny, second by Crawford 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Doherty, Barcelona, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:   Willie and Fitzmorris   

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MINUTES OF THE 

   ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING  

6:00 PM-TUESDAY, APRIL 5, 2022 
 

16. 2022-2763-ZC 

Existing Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) 

Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) and MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay) 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of Dixie Ranch Road, east of 

Louisiana Highway 434, Lacombe; S16, T8S, R13E; Ward 7, District 

7 

Acres: 1 acre 

Petitioner: Christine Bratcher 

Owner: Brian and Christine Bratcher 

Council District: 7 

 

Crawford made a motion to postpone, second by Seeger 

 

YEA:    Seeger, Ress, McInnis, Willie, Doherty, Barcelona, Fitzmorris, Crawford, Smail, Randolph and  

             Truxillo 

NAY:      

ABSTAIN: 

 

17. ZC08-01-007  WITHDRAWN 

Proposed Zoning: Major Amendment to the Versailles Business Park PUD Planned Unit 

Development Overlay 

Location: Parcel located on the north side of I-12, west of Holiday Square Blvd., 

south of Versailles Subdivision, S15 & S16, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, 

District 5 

Acres: 92.61 acres 

Petitioner: Versailles Business Park, LLC 

Owner: Versailles Business Park, LLC 

Council District: 5 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2725-ZC    Prior Determination: Postponed 

Posted: April 18, 2022    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
PETITIONER: Natasha Jones and Carlos Monterroso 

OWNER: Natasha Jones and Carlos Monterroso 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 Suburban District TO A-3 Suburban District and MHO Mobile Home Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Oak Street and Lakeview Drive; Slidell; S44, T9S, R14E; 

Ward 9, District 12 

SIZE: .187 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Lakeview Drive -  Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good 

Oak Street -    Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction   Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North    Mobile Home    A-3 Suburban District 

South    Undeveloped    A-3 Suburban District   

East     Mobile Home    A-3 Suburban District 

West    Mobile Home    A-3 Suburban District  

  

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No  

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:  

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District TO A-3 Suburban District 

and MHO Mobile Home Overlay. The site located on the southwest corner of Oak Street and Lakeview Drive; Slidell. 

The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with single-family residential uses that vary in site 

design and density. 

 

A majority of the Howze Beach subdivision is zoned A-3 Suburban District which allows single-family residential  

dwellings as a permitted use. The subject site is currently undeveloped and the surrounding neighborhood is comprised 

of a mixture of existing stick built and manufactured homes. Based on the most current and available data, the 

residential structure count for the neighborhood include approximately 30 mobile homes and 5 stick-built homes 

(Google Earth, January, 2019). This information does not account for potential vacant structures.  

 

A change in zoning will allow the applicant to apply for a building permit for the placement of a new mobile home.   



 

CASE NUMBER: 2022-2725-ZC 

PETITIONER: Natasha Jones and Carlos Monterroso 

OWNER: Natasha Jones and Carlos Monterroso 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 Suburban District TO A-3 Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the southwest corner of Oak Street and Lakeview Drive; Slidell; S44, T9S, R14E; 

Ward 9, District 12 

SIZE: .187 acres 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



SUNNY DAYS LN

E H
OW

ZE
 BE

AC
H R

D

OAK ST

BE
AC

H 
DR

OZONE ST

CLEVELAND ST

TAMMANY ST

PINE DR

LA
KE

VIE
W 

DR

PAUL ST

ULLOA ST

FR
AN

K 
J P

IC
HO

N 
DR

LUCILLE ST

Howze Beach

44

26

T9 - R14E

A-3

A-1

A-2

HC-3

I-2

HC-2

I-4

HC-2

PUD

HC-2

HC-2

I-4
Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2725-ZC



Page 1 of 1St Tammany Parish Clerk of Court    Map#42B - MAPS MAY NOT PRINT TO SCALE

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Line

edcook
Planning
2022-2725-ZC

edcook
Planning
Subject Property



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2754-ZC    Prior Determination: Postponed 

Posted: April 20, 2022    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
PETITIONER: Mary Spell 

OWNER: Spell Holdings, LLC 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-1A Suburban District TO A-5 Two-Family Residential District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Highway 40, west of Hurd Road; Bush S26, T5S, R11E; Ward 2, 

District 2 

SIZE: 6.26 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Highway 40 -  Type: State  Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

Hurd Road -  Type: Parish  Road Surface: Gravel    Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Residential and Undeveloped A-1A Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay 

South   Residential and Undeveloped A-1A Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay  

East    Residential and Undeveloped A-1A Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay 

West   Residential and Undeveloped A-1A Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay 

  

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No  

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential / Agricultural – Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the 

countryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses – widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and 

organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses.  Permitted uses include 

single-family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in zoning. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-1A Suburban District to A-5 Two-Family 

Residential District. The site located on the south side of Highway 40, west of Hurd Road; Bush. The 2025 Future 

Land Use plan designates the site to be developed as a residential district and agricultural amenities. 

 

The subject property is currently an undeveloped 6.26-acre tract of land which fronts Highway 40 and Hurd Road. 

The site is surrounded on all sides by residential development and undeveloped property. The purpose of the existing 

A-1A Suburban District zoning classification is to provide a single-family residential environments on large, three-

acre minimum lot sizes. The purpose of the requested A-5 Two-Family Residential District is to provide a greater 

density of residential uses by permitting the placement of two-family dwelling units without the more intense uses of 

general multi-family districts. A change in zoning would accommodate a greater density of residential uses that are 

located adjacent to nearby commercial development and along existing arterial roads. 

 

It should be noted that if the 6.26-acre parcel is developed with more than a single duplex, it is subject to commercial 

lighting, landscaping, parking, and drainage regulations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Zoning District Site and Structure Comparison 

 Max Density Allowable Uses Purpose 

 

A-1A 

Suburban 

District 

 

1 unit per 3 

acres 

6.26 acres/3 = 

2 units 

 

One single-family dwelling; Private garages and 

accessory structures; Guest house under 1,000 sq. ft. 

when the lot is no less than one acre in area 

To provide a single-family residential 

environment at a low-density level in 

primarily less populated areas where the 

character of the area should be preserved at 

low densities. 

 

A-5 Two-

Family 

Residential 

District 

 

8 dwelling 

units per acre 

6.26 acres*8 = 

50 units  

 

 

One single-family dwelling; Two-family dwellings; 

Private garages and accessory structures; Guest house 

under 1,000 sq. ft. when the lot is no less than one acre in 

area 

To provide a greater density of residential 

uses by permitting the placement of two-

family dwelling units without the more 

intense uses of general multi-family 

districts. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

CASE NUMBER: 2022-2754-ZC 

PETITIONER: Mary Spell 

OWNER: Spell Holdings, LLC 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-1A Suburban District TO A-5 Two-Family Residential District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Highway 40, west of Hurd Road; Bush 

S26, T5S, R11E; Ward 2, District 2 

SIZE: 6.26 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2022-2754-ZC
26

21

22
20

AL
EX

HU
RD

OAK CREST

UV40
BUSH FOLSOM RD

A-1A

A-3

A-2

A-2

T5 - R11E

2022-2754-ZC



Building setback lines should be
determineci by oner or contractor
prior to any construction

x

SERVITUDES SHOWN HEREON (IF ANY) ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE.
SERVITUDES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON TITLE OPINION OR TITLE POLICY
WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST AS THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
PERFORMED NO ABSTRACT OR TITLE SEARCH. THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
MADE NO ATTEMPT TO LOCATE ANY BURIED UTILITIES OR ASSOCIATED
PEDESTALS.
THIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH T-E MINIHUN STNDAP.O DETAILED
PEGUIREMENTS PURSUANT TO THE ACCURACY STANDARDS OF A D SURVEY
AND THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE CITED IN LAC 46: LXI.

Leqend:
O 172” Rebar Set
• 1/2” Rebar Found

5/s” Rebar Found
D 3/4” Iron Pipe Found

Hv.iy. Honurnèn Found
Fence Corner Found

£ Hag Nail Set

MAP PREPARED FOR 58II HoId1na, LLC
SHOWN A SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN Section 26 TovnsriIp 5 5YaqlI 1’

St. Tammany Parish, Loufña

THIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND UND TjE. SUPERVISION OF THE UNIERSIGNED:
SIGNATURE AND STAMPED SEAL MUST BE IN RED OR THIS PLAT IS NOT A TRUE CO’. f Cfli )fE(f

LIC(
/ zLAND SURVEYING LLC

51S N. &olumb!o Street, Covlnqton, LA 10435
(qs5) 5q2-6211 oIGe (S5) S-o555 fax

This property is located in Flood Zone C
as per PEMA FIRM, Comm. Panel No.
225205 0150 C, map dated I0-/7-I&

Poerline
La. Hvy. 40

=
U
U

23.& Acres

This point is reported to be
East, l5l7 506 °20E,
l323.0 N&q°50’E, q75•Q
N,sq°24’io “kV, Slq.q&’
From the 1/4 Section Corner
common to Sections 26 27
T5S RIlE, St. Tammany
Parish, Louisiana

316.41’ .7l377l’

Note:
Improvements viere not
located except as shoin

Reference Survey:
I. Survey prepared by Land Surveying,
Inc. dated Hay 14, i&s Survey No.
33 (Basis oF Bearing)
2. Survey prepared by Land Surveying,
Inc. dated Dec. 15, 200& Survey No.
13&33

SCALE: I” = 200’ DATE: Hay /7, 2012 155e30

.OUISIANA PROFESSIONAL L4) SURVEYOR
- LICENSE NO. 444lA.

edcook
Planning
2022-2754-ZC



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022       Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2763-ZC       Prior Determination: Postponed 

Posted: April 18, 2022       Determination: WITHDRAWN 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
PETITIONER: Christine Bratcher 

OWNER: Brian and Christine Bratcher 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 Suburban District TO A-3 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Dixie Ranch Road, east of Louisiana Highway 434, Lacombe; 

S16, T8S, R13E; Ward 7, District 7 

SIZE: 1 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Fair 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 

North   Undeveloped   A-3 Suburban District  

South   Residential   NC-6 Public, Cultural, and Recreational  

East    Undeveloped   A-3 Suburban District 

West   Residential   NC-6 Public, Cultural, and Recreational 

 

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District 

and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the north side of Dixie Ranch Road, east of Louisiana 

Highway 434, Lacombe. The 2025 Future Land Use plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that 

vary in site design and density.  

 

The subject property is currently undeveloped and is flanked by undeveloped property and residential uses. Although 

there are no properties that are zoned with the MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay, the surrounding area is 

comprised of existing stick built and mobile homes. Based on the most current and available data, there appears to be 

one (1) mobile home located directly across from the subject property and several stick-built homes in the surrounding 

area. A change in zoning will allow the applicant to apply for a maximum of two mobile homes on the one-acre subject 

property.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

CASE NUMBER: 2022-2763-ZC 

PETITIONER: Christine Bratcher 

OWNER: Brian and Christine Bratcher 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 Suburban District TO A-3 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Dixie Ranch Road, east of Louisiana Highway 434, Lacombe; 

S16, T8S, R13E; Ward 7, District 7 

SIZE: 1 acre 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



RO
MA

NY
 D

R

N DIXIE RANCH RD
RIC

HA
RD

S R
D

16

21

T8 - R13E

A-3

NC-6

I-2

A-3

A-2

A-3

NC-1

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2763-ZC



___________

N 8r57’ 57” E
ED OF THE SW 1/4

330.71’ 330.00’

S
--

I’,

C ‘

>-
w

9
U,

a.OO4 ACRES

z

170.14’
.— PROPOSED

16’ x40’

0 — o
.-‘ (0‘oOu,
-4

______

330.11’ 170.15’ 170.14’

___________________

H S 8r36’ 26 W 34029’ ASPHALT ROAD

DIXIE RANCH ROAD

BULDING SETBACKS NOT SHOWN. 7

OWNER OR CONTRACTOR ARE RESPONSIBLE IFOR OBTAINING SETBACK INFORMATION
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 1/4

SEC. 16

SEC. 21
— LEGEND ——

• 1/2” IRON ROD FOUND

o = 1/2” IRON ROD SET REFERENCES:
SURVEY BY EDDIE J. CHAMPAGNE DATED 05/18/1978, DWG. ND. 4527.

A = 1/2” IRON PIPE FOUND Gt.O/BLM MAP RECORDED IN THE STATE LAND OFFICE.

THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN ZONING SKETCH
FLOOD ZONE “C”
BASE FLOOD ELEV. “N/A”
F.I.R.M. PANEL NO. 225205 0385 C 1.00 ACRE LOCATED IN
REV. 10/17/1989

SECT. 16. T—8—S. R—13—E, G.L.D.,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

PREPARED FOR

BRIAN & CHRISTINA BRATCHER

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
IVL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
845 GALVEZ ST., MANDEVLLE, LA. 626—5611

SCALE: 1” = 200’ DATE: 02—15—22
DRAWN I dOS NO.: 20—058

edcook
Planning
2022-2763-ZC



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2020-2143-ZC    Prior Determination: Postponed 

Posted: April 22, 2022    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
PETITIONER: Corie Herberger 

OWNER: River Park Estates, LLC 

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcels located on the north and south sides of MP Planche Road, west of Louisiana Highway 25, 

Covington; S18, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 3 

SIZE: 134.73 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Poor 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING 

Direction  Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 

North   Undeveloped   A-2 Suburban District and RO Rural Overlay 

South   Residential and Undeveloped A-1 Suburban District, A-2 Suburban District, and  

RO Rural Overlay  

East    Residential   A-1 Suburban District, A-2 Suburban District, A-4A  

Single-Family Residential District, and RO Rural  

Overlay     

West   Undeveloped   A-1 Suburban District, A-2 Suburban District, and  

RO Rural Overlay   

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No     Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density – but not in all cases - 

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial 

and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services 

they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities, 

preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial 

uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation 

access in multiple modes.  

Single Family Residential – Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family residential 

uses, at a density – within the overall tract – which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and conservation 

areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting 

infrastructure.  Such individual Planned Residential – Conservation developments should aim to achieve contiguity 

among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS/SUBDIVISION INFORMATION: 

The River Park Trails Planned Unit Development was originally approved in 2020 by Council Ordinance Number 21-

4551 under the name River Park Estates, Phase 3. This ordinance was adopted with the following stipulations: 

1. Widen MP Planche road to 24’ wide from Highway 25 to the 2nd entrance of River Park Crossing; 

2. Moving to the west, widen MP Planche road to 20’ wide; 

3. Construct a southbound right turn lane at Highway 25 and MP Planche road; 

4. If Parish and DOTD deem it necessary, construct an acceleration lane southbound at MP Planche and 

Highway 25; 

5. Convert the 2.8-acre greenspace area to a sports park with a pavilion, baseball backstop and soccer goals. 

6. Add a natural walking trail around the detention pond at the southeast corner of the property; 

7. Put the 27.87-acre greenspace area at the north end of the project in a conservation easement; 

8. One (1) additional Class “A” tree must be planted on each lot 

 

The applicant is currently requesting a Major Amendment to the PUD to help facilitate these required changes and 

reconfigure the originally approved layout of the PUD. The new PUD plan shows a reduction of 6 lots and the 

elimination of all 90’ lots, the addition of 9.32 acres of retention, and 2.04 acres of active amenities including a walking 

path and sports park. 

 



 

 RIVER PARK TRAILS PUD (FORMALLY RIVER PARK ESTATES, PHASE 3) MAJOR AMENDMENT CHANGES 

PUD Category Originally Approved PUD April Proposed Major Amendment May Proposed Major Amendment Requested Change 

Access Widen MP Planche roadway to 20 feet 

along the western boundary 

Widen MP Planche roadway to 20’ along the PUD’s 

western boundary and 24’ wide from Highway 25 to the 

2nd entrance of River Park Crossing 

 

N/A 

Consistent with Council Requirements 

Density Of the 404 lots permitted, 384 lots proposed Of the 404 lots permitted, 378 lots proposed N/A Reduction of 6 lots 

Proposed Lot 

Sizes 

50’ = (8%), 60’= (79%), 70’ = (10%), 90’ = 

(3%) 

50’-60’= (26%), 60’-70’ = (61%), “Estate Lots” = (13%) 50’-60’= (34%), 60’-70’ = (53%), “Estate Lots” = (13%) Elimination of all 90’ Lots; Addition of (32) 

50’-60’ lots; Reduction of (30) 60’-70’ lots; 

Reduction of (2) 75’ lots 

Greenspace 

Provided 

36.20 acres = 32.30 acres of greenspace & 

3.90 acres of retention area 

46.20 acres = 32.98 acres of greenspace & 13.22 acres of 

retention area 

51.54 acres = 38.32 acres of greenspace & 13.22 acres of 

retention pond 

Addition of 9.32 acres of retention area + 5.34 

acres of public drainage servitude 

Active 

Amenities 

Provided 

1.08 (3%) acres including a basketball court 

and playground 

3.12 (7%) acres including basketball court, walking path, 

playground, & sports park 

 

N/A 

Addition of 2.04 acres of active amenities 

including a walking path and sports park 

Passive 

Amenities 

Provided 

32.62 (97%) acres including wetlands and 

retention ponds 

 

29.86 acres (90%) includes wetlands, ½ of all retention 

ponds 

 

31.26 acres (82%) includes wetlands, ½ of all retention 

ponds, and new public drainage servitudes 

 

Addition of 5.34 acres of passive greenspace 

which is made up of the new public drainage 

servitude  

Total Wetlands 30.68 acres 30.68 acres 27.87 acres 2.81 acres less 

Total Mitigated 

Wetlands 

7.65  acres 4.84 acres 4.92 acres .08 acres more 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

1. The original River Park Estates, Phase 3 PUD Plan was approved by the Parish Council in April, 2021. Since then, Council passed an ordinance in November, 2021 (Ordinance No. 21-4714) which states “all 

drainage ditches, channels, canal, or similar drainage features shall be located within a dedicated right-of-way and not located within an individual lot(s). Dedicated right-of-way may be located in greenspace 

or open space” [Sec. 125-88(d)(1)]. The applicant has revised the PUD plan to show all drainage servitudes, excluding side-yard swales to be located outside of the individual lots.  

2. Placing the greenspace areas and stormwater management ponds into a conservation easement would permanently limit the use of the land and ensure the public benefit of open space is maintained. The 

original 2020 PUD Plan was approved by the Parish Council with the stipulation that the 27.87-acre greenspace area at the north end of the project is placed into a conservation easement. The applicant has 

stated that the required conservation easement will be dedicated as part of the Final Plat. 

3. The applicant has provided a complete recreational development plan depicting the proposed amenities, a time schedule for development, and the entity whom shall be responsible for the liability and the 

maintenance of the recreational amenities and greenspace area.  



 

CASE NUMBER: 2020-2143-ZC 

PETITIONER: Corie Herberger 

OWNER: River Park Estates, LLC 

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcels located on the north and south sides of MP Planche Road, west of Louisiana Highway 25, 

Covington; S18, T6S, R11E; Ward 3, District 3 

SIZE: 134.73 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



N88°28'49"E  2416.17'

RIVER PARK DRIVE

Sq. 2

Existing
Park

Existing Pond

Sq
.

12

Sq
.

4

Lot 1

Lot 2

Lot 3

Lot 4

Lot 5

Lot 6

Lot 7

Lot 8

Lot 9

Lot 10

Lot 11

Lot 12

Lot 13

Lot 14

Lot 15

Lot 16

Lot 1

Lot 2

Lot 3

Lot 4

Lot 5

Lot 6

Lot 7

Lot 8

Lot 11

Lot 12

Lot 13

Lot 14

Lot 15

Lot 16

Lot 17

Lot 18

Lot 9

Lot 10

Lot 19

Lot 20

Lot 5Lot 6Lot 7Lot 8Lot 9
Lot 10

Lot 11

Lot 12

Lot 13

Lot 14

Lot 15

Lot 16

VI
CT

OR
IA

 D
RI

VE

S01°02'13"E  622.58'
S01°01'35"E  730.09'

N87°45'52"E  260.06'

S89°29'32"W  1335.34'

N
01°01'19"W

  650.41'

N88°58'41"E  20.18'

N
00°59'29"W

  608.59'

S89°43'01"W  708.52'

S01°01'32"E  1268.44'
S88°32'09"W  653.07'

N
01

°0
5'

37
"W

  2
64

4.
57

'

River Park
Phase 2

SY
DN

EY
 D

RI
VE

M.P. PLANCHE ROAD

RIVER PARK
CROSSING

Owner: THEODORE R. ETUX
Parcel #1071401801

Owner: THEODORE R. ETUX
Parcel #1071406237

Owner: CITY OF COVINGTON
Parcel #1070106488

Owner: RICHARD S. BLOSSMAN
Parcel #1070131628

Owner: RESOURCE BANK
Parcel #1071421019

POINT OF BEGINNING
BEING A FOUND
1/2" IRON ROD

Owner
: A

MANDA R. W
ES

T

Par
cel

 #1
071

421
026

Owner: RUDY BOOTH
Parcel #1070130516

M.P. PLANCHE ROAD

134.73 ACRES TOTAL

ASPHALT ROADWAY (20' Wide)

LESS AND EXCEPT
50' RIGHT-OF-WAY
PER INSTRUMENT #1827735

EXISTING
OTHER

WATERS

ASPHALT ROADWAY (20' Wide)

PI
N

E 
CO

N
E 

RI
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

CYPRESS KNEE ROAD

CYPRESS TRAILS DRIVE

HICKORY HOLLOW ROAD

PO
PL

AR
 R

ID
G

E 
RO

AD

YE
LL

O
W

 P
IN

E 
RO

AD

HICKORY RIDGE DRIVE

HOOT OWL ROAD
PA

RK
 R

ID
G

E 
RO

AD

RIVER HEIGHTS DRIVE

CY
PR

ES
S 

KN
EE

 R
O

AD
CY

PR
ES

S 
KN

EE
 R

O
AD

PINE CONE RIDGE DRIVE

PI
N

E 
CO

N
E 

RI
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

WETLANDS
22.95 AC. CONSERVATION

EASEMENTEXISTING
OTHER

WATERS

DETENTION
2.47 AC DETENTION

2.64 AC

DETENTION
4.44 AC

DETENTION
3.67 AC

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

AR
EA

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

AR
EA

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

AR
EA

RECREATION
PARK

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

AR
EA

RECREATION
PARK

2.00 AC

MITIGATION
AREA

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

LA
TE

RA
L

10

S01°09'39"E  1325.04'
RIVER PARK TRAILS

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)

RIVER PARK TRAILS
Located in Section 18,  Township 6 South,

Range 11 East, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

NOTE: DRAINAGE DETENTION SHALL BE WET PONDS
LOCATED ON SITE. PONDS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY
ST. TAMMANY PARISH.

LA. HW
Y. 25PROJECT

LOCATION

 R
IV

ER
 P

AR
K 

ES
TA

TE
S,

 L
LC

PL
AN

N
ED

 U
N

IT
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

O
F 

R
IV

ER
 P

AR
K 

TR
AI

LS
SI

TU
AT

ED
 IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

8,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 6

 S
O

U
TH

, 
R

AN
G

E 
11

 E
AS

T,
  S

T.
 T

AM
M

AN
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

, L
O

U
IS

IA
N

A
 

 14-231

11.10.2020

CAD

1" = 150'

 SD-1

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION

Boundary Description  :

RIVER PARK TRAILS
A certain parcel of land situated in Section 18, Township 6 South, Range 11 East, St. Tammany Parish,
Louisiana and more fully described as follows:

Commence at the Section corner common to Sections 17, 18, 19 & 20, Township 6 South, Range 11 East, and run
North 89 Degrees 53 Minutes, 58 Seconds West for a Distance of 1,020.29 Feet to the Point of Beginning;

From the Point of Beginning run South 89 Degrees 29 Minutes 32 Seconds West a Distance of 1,335.34 Feet to a
Point; Thence run North 01 Degrees 01 Minutes 19 Seconds West for a distance of 650.41 feet to a point; Thence
run North 88 Degrees 58 Minutes 41 Seconds East for a distance of 20.18 feet to a point; Thence run North 00
Degrees 59 Minutes 29 Seconds West for a distance of 608.59 feet to a point; Thence run South 89 Degrees 43
Minutes 01 Seconds West for a distance of 708.52 feet to a point; Thence run South 01 Degrees 01 Minutes 32
Seconds East for a distance of 1,268.44 feet to a point; Thence run South 88 Degrees 32 Minutes 09 Seconds West
for a distance of 653.07 feet to a point; Thence run North 01 Degrees 05 Minutes 37 Seconds West for a distance
of 2,644.57 feet to a point; Thence run North 88 Degrees 28 Minutes 49 Seconds East for a distance of 2,416.17
feet to a point; Thence run South 01 Degrees 02 Minutes 13 Seconds East for a distance of 622.58 feet to a point;
Thence run Sough 01 Degrees 01 Minutes 35 Seconds East for a distance of 730.09 feet to a point; Thence run
North 87 Degrees 45 Minutes 52 Seconds East for a distance of 260.06 feet to a point; Thence run South 01
Degrees 09 Minutes 39 Seconds East for a distance of 1325.04 feet back to the Point of Beginning.

Containing 134.733 Acres or 5,868,977 square feet

NOTE: CENTRAL SEWER & WATER SERVICE PROVIDED
BY MAGNOLIA UTILITIES.

LOT WIDTH
50' - 60'

LOT WIDTH
60' - 70'

ESTATE SIZE
LOTS 75'

48 LOTS

130 LOTS

200 LOTS

P.
O.

 B
ox

 1
12

2
Ph

.: 9
85

-7
05

-4
69

6
M

ad
iso

nv
ille

, L
A.

 7
04

47

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTRAL MAIL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE AND ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE AND ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTRAL MAIL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTRAL MAIL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 9'x20' OFF-STREET PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
M P PLANCHE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
      LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHANIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARRIE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELAINE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLENE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRETCHEN LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIMEE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGETT LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JENKINS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIFLE RANGE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLOCH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAMSEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
     RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICKETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LISKEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
          DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMERHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
     RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JENKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOMOKA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD HAT DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACHINIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST GERTRUDE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. GERTRUDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. 4" ASPHALT PAVING (2"LEVEL 2F WEARING COURSE & 2" LEVEL 2 BINDER COURSE) REF.: LASSRB SEC. 502.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.025 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.025 FT/FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUB-GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" CEMENT TREATED BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROADWAY FILL -AS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIN. GR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPUTER FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE FILED             FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1300 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,400 LF (2.35 MI.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
378

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.733 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  NO BUILDING MAY BE OCCUPIED AND NO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY SHALL BE ISSUED BEFORE THE SEWERAGE AND WATER SYSTEMS ARE INSTALLED AND OPERABLE OR OTHERWISE CONNECTED TO A COMMUNITY (CENTRAL) SEWERAGE AND/OR WATER SYSTEM(S), ALL AS APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES OF ST. TAMMANY PARISH. WHENEVER A SUBDIVISION IS SERVED BY A COMMUNITY (CENTRAL) WATER SYSTEM (SUPPLY), NO PRIVATE WATER SUPPLY MAY BE DRILLED OR OTHERWISE CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUPPLYING POTABLE WATER TO ANY BUILDING OR STRUCTURE, EXCEPT FOR THE PURPOSE OF IRRIGATION, AND IN NO EVENT SHALL THERE BE A PHYSICAL CONNECTION BETWEEN ANY SUCH SOURCE AND ANY ELEMENT OF THE COMMUNITY (CENTRAL) WATER SYSTEM (SUPPLY).                                                        2.  BUILDING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. FRONT-25', SIDE-5', SIDE STREET-10', REAR 15'. MAXIMUM HEIGHT FOR ALL STRUCTURES-35'  3.  NO NOXIOUS OR OFFENSIVE ACTIVITY SHALL BE CARRIED ON UPON ANY LOT, NOR SHALL ANYTHING BE DONE THEREON THAT MAY BE OR MAY BECOME A NUISANCE TO THE NEIGHBORHOOD, PARTICULARLY THE USE OF LOTS AS DUMPS OR FOR JUNK CAR STORAGE.                                                                  4.  DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE-SEE CHART 5.  DRIVEWAYS ON CORNER LOTS SHALL NOT BE LOCATED ANY CLOSER THAN SIXTY (60) FEET FROM THE CORNER OF SAID PROPERTY CLOSEST TO THE INTERSECTION AS MEASURED FROM THE CORNER OF THE PROPERTY WHERE THE SAID TWO STREET RIGHT-OF-WAYS INTERSECT. CORNER LOTS WHICH CANNOT MEET THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE SIDE LOADED.                                                    6.  MOBILE HOMES WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO OCCUPY LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION.        WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO OCCUPY LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION.         BE PERMITTED TO OCCUPY LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION.        7.  NO LOT SHALL BE FURTHER SUBDIVIDED UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY ST. TAMMANY PARISH PLANNING COMMISSION.                                                 8.  CONSTRUCTION OR IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY NATURE IS PROHIBITED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS OR STREET RIGHTS-OF-WAY.   9. THE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12" (1 FOOT) ABOVE THE CROWN OF THE STREET IN FRONT OF LOT OR MEET THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE REQUIREMENTS, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. 10. THE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS RECITED ABOVE TOGETHER WITH THOSE RECORDED IN C.O.B.      FOLIO HALL BE RECITED IN AND BE A PART OF EACH TITLE OR DEED.  11. THE DRAINAGE AND STORM WATER DETENTION STORAGE AREAS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE PARISH OF ST. TAMMANY. 12. ALL RECREATIONAL (BASKETBALL COURT/PLAYGROUNDS) AND GREENSPACE AREAS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.                                                                13. EACH RESIDENCE OR ESTABLISHMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHALL SUBSCRIBE AND BE SUBJECT TO THE WATER AND SEWERAGE SERVICES PROVIDED BY MAGNOLIA UTILITIES. 14. IT SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR ANY LOT WITHIN AN APPROVED SUBDIVISION TO HAVE REAR ACCESS VIA A DRIVEWAY TO OR FROM ANY STREET OR ROAD THAT IS NOT DEDICATED WITH THE BOUNDARIES OF THE APPROVED SUBDIVISION PLAT. 14. THE AFOREMENTIONED RESTRICTIONS SHALL BE RECITED IN EACH TITLE OR DEED IN ADDITION TO THE REQUIRED LISTING ON THE FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT.          

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT FRONTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4 & PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEX E. WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reg. No. 35169

AutoCAD SHX Text
La. Reg. Civil Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMMANY.                                                                        

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERK OF COURT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR-PARISH ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISIANA RS: 33-5051 AND LAWS AND ORDINANCES OF THE PARISH OF ST.              

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF THE UNDERSIGNED              

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reg. No. 4861

AutoCAD SHX Text
La. Reg. Land Surveyor 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL P. BLANCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS CERTIFIED TO CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE STATE OF                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY-ST. TAMMANY PARISH PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN-ST. TAMMANY PARISH PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MAP IS CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A PHYSICAL           

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCHEFUNCTE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTIMATE SURFACE WATER DISPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH OF STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVG. LOT SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER PARK ESTATES LLC 22161 MARSHALL ROAD, SUITE C MANDEVILLE, LA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ENTIRE DEVELOPMENT IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "C" AS C" AS " AS PER F.E.M.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 225205 0125 C, MAP REVISED OCTOBER 17, 1989. BASE FLOOD ELEVATION N/A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: EACH LOT SHALL BE SUBJECT TO A 10' UTILITY, DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT ALONG THE STREET FRONTAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  " IRON RODS TO BE SET AT ALL PROPERTY CORNERS.12" IRON RODS TO BE SET AT ALL PROPERTY CORNERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF THE LAND AS SHOWN HEREON           THAT HE DOES DECLARE THIS TO BE A TRUE AND ACCURATE PLAT OF                     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STREET RIGHTS-OF-WAY, INCLUDING ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS, STREET SIGNS, POSTS AND RETENTION PONDS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE PERPETUAL USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE PERPETUAL USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR  DEDICATED TO THE PERPETUAL USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR PROPER USE. EASEMENTS SHALL BE RESERVED FOR DRAINAGE AND UTILITIES AS INDICATED HEREON AND NO OBSTRUCTIONS OR IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED THAT WOULD PREVENT THEM FROM BEING USED FOR THEIR INTENDED PURPOSE.                  

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' X 120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL PVC PIPING SHALL CONFORM TO DOTD STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and design are the property of DEEP SOUTH DESIGN GROUP. They are submitted on the condition that they are not to be used, reproduced or copied in whole or part or used for furnishing information to others, without the prior written consent of DEEP SOUTH DESIGN GROUP. All common law rights of copyright and otherwise are hereby specifically reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'=150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEX E. WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. No. 35169

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NUMBER OF LOTS/UNITS MAY BE ESTABLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MAXIMUM NET  DENSITY OF THE UNDERLYING ZONING CLASSIFICATION AS APPLIED TO THE FOLLOWING FORMULA: TOTAL AREA x 0.75 =        x MAXIMUM NET DENSITY =      LOTS (UNITS).          x MAXIMUM NET DENSITY =      LOTS (UNITS).   x MAXIMUM NET DENSITY =      LOTS (UNITS).        LOTS (UNITS).   LOTS (UNITS).  134.733 ACRES x 0.75 = 101.05 x 4 = 404 LOTS ALLOWED (A-4 UNDERLYING ZONING) TOTAL LOTS ALLOWED = 404 LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENSPACE REQUIRED=134.73 x 25% = 33.68 ACRES GREENSPACE PROVIDED           = 38.32 ACRES        = 38.32 ACRES @ 100% GREENSPACE PROVIDED               = 13.22 ACRES @ 50% TOTAL PROVIDED                    = 51.54 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECREATION: WITHIN THE GREENSPACE THERE SHALL BE ACTIVE AND PASSIVE RECREATION. ACTIVE RECREATION SHALL BE PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT. PASSIVE RECREATION SHALL BE REMAINING GREENSPACE FOR ENJOYING THE NATURE AND WOODED AREAS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.12 AC. ACTIVE (BASKETBALL COURT, WALKING PATH, PLAYGROUND & SPORTS PARK 31.26 AC. PASSIVE (REMAINING GREENSPACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL WETLANDS=27.87 ACRES WETLANDS TO BE MITIGATED=4.92 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF M.P. PLANCHE ROAD WIDENING (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
01.25.2021-LOT LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.16.2021-AMENITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.22.2021-AMENITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ADDITIONAL PUD APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WIDEN MP PLANCHE ROAD TO 24' WIDE FROM HWY. #25 TO THE 2ND ENTRANCE OF RIVER PARK CROSSING. MOVING TO THE WEST, WIDEN MP PLANCHE ROAD TO 20' WIDE. 2. SOUTHBOUND RIGHT TURN LANE AT HWY. #25 AND MP PLANCHE ROAD TO BE CONSTRUCTED AS REQUIRED BY DOTD.  3. THE AREA DESIGNATED BY       (22.95 ACRES) AT THE NORTH END OF THE PROJECT TO BE DESIGNATED AS A CONSERVATION EASEMENT.  4. ONE (1) ADDITIONAL CLASS "A" TREE MIN. 2" CALIPER NOT LESS THAN 12' TALL MUST BE PLANTED ON EACH LOT PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY. COMPLIANCE TO BE INSURED BY DEVELOPER AND/OR HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04.12.2021-STP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
02.09.2022-TENTATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKING PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKING PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL WETLANDS TO REMAIN=22.95 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECREATION DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECREATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT TIMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERSHIP AND MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKING TRAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECREATIONAL PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASKETBALL COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASED DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. TAMMANY PARISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASED DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASED DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASED DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASED DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.25.2022-PUD AMMENDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PATTERN (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PATTERN (TYP)



10

N88°28'49"E  2416.17'

RIVER PARK DRIVE

Sq. 2

Existing
Park

Existing Pond

Sq
.

12

Sq
.

4

Lot 1

Lot 2

Lot 3

Lot 4

Lot 5

Lot 6

Lot 7

Lot 8

Lot 9

Lot 10

Lot 11

Lot 12

Lot 13

Lot 14

Lot 15

Lot 16

Lot 1

Lot 2

Lot 3

Lot 4

Lot 5

Lot 6

Lot 7

Lot 8

Lot 11

Lot 12

Lot 13

Lot 14

Lot 15

Lot 16

Lot 17

Lot 18

Lot 9

Lot 10

Lot 19

Lot 20

Lot 5Lot 6Lot 7Lot 8Lot 9
Lot 10

Lot 11

Lot 12

Lot 13

Lot 14

Lot 15

Lot 16

VI
CT

OR
IA

 D
RI

VE

S01°02'13"E  622.58'
S01°01'35"E  730.09'

N87°45'52"E  260.06'

S89°29'32"W  1335.34'

N
01°01'19"W

  650.41'

N88°58'41"E  20.18'

N
00°59'29"W

  608.59'

S89°43'01"W  708.52'

S01°01'32"E  1268.44'
S88°32'09"W  653.07'

N
01

°0
5'

37
"W

  2
64

4.
57

'

River Park
Phase 2

SY
DN

EY
 D

RI
VE

M.P. PLANCHE ROAD

RIVER PARK
CROSSING

Owner: THEODORE R. ETUX
Parcel #1071401801

Owner: THEODORE R. ETUX
Parcel #1071406237

Owner: CITY OF COVINGTON
Parcel #1070106488

Owner: RICHARD S. BLOSSMAN
Parcel #1070131628

Owner: RESOURCE BANK
Parcel #1071421019

POINT OF BEGINNING
BEING A FOUND
1/2" IRON ROD

Owner
: A

MANDA R. W
ES

T

Par
cel

 #1
071

421
026

Owner: RUDY BOOTH
Parcel #1070130516

M.P. PLANCHE ROAD

134.73 ACRES TOTAL

ASPHALT ROADWAY (20' Wide)

LESS AND EXCEPT
50' RIGHT-OF-WAY
PER INSTRUMENT #1827735

EXISTING
OTHER

WATERS

ASPHALT ROADWAY (20' Wide)

PI
N

E 
CO

N
E 

RI
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

CYPRESS KNEE ROAD

CYPRESS TRAILS DRIVE

HICKORY HOLLOW ROAD

PO
PL

AR
 R

ID
G

E 
RO

AD

YE
LL

O
W

 P
IN

E 
RO

AD

HICKORY RIDGE DRIVE

HOOT OWL ROAD
PA

RK
 R

ID
G

E 
RO

AD

RIVER HEIGHTS DRIVE

CY
PR

ES
S 

KN
EE

 R
O

AD
CY

PR
ES

S 
KN

EE
 R

O
AD

PINE CONE RIDGE DRIVE

PI
N

E 
CO

N
E 

RI
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

WETLANDS
22.95 AC. CONSERVATION

EASEMENTEXISTING
OTHER

WATERS

DETENTION
2.47 AC DETENTION

2.64 AC

DETENTION
4.44 AC

DETENTION
3.67 AC

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

AR
EA

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

AR
EA

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

AR
EA

RECREATION
PARK

M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

AR
EA

RECREATION
PARK

2.00 AC

MITIGATION
AREA

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 D

RA
IN

AG
E 

LA
TE

RA
L

S01°09'39"E  1325.04'
RIVER PARK TRAILS

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)
RECREATION PLAN

RIVER PARK TRAILS
Located in Section 18,  Township 6 South,

Range 11 East, St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana

NOTE: DRAINAGE DETENTION SHALL BE WET PONDS
LOCATED ON SITE. PONDS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY
ST. TAMMANY PARISH.

LA. HW
Y. 25PROJECT

LOCATION

 R
IV

ER
 P

AR
K 

ES
TA

TE
S,

 L
LC

PL
AN

N
ED

 U
N

IT
 D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

O
F 

R
IV

ER
 P

AR
K 

TR
AI

LS
SI

TU
AT

ED
 IN

 S
EC

TI
O

N
 1

8,
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
 6

 S
O

U
TH

, 
R

AN
G

E 
11

 E
AS

T,
  S

T.
 T

AM
M

AN
Y 

PA
R

IS
H

, L
O

U
IS

IA
N

A
 

 14-231

11.10.2020

CAD

1" = 150'

 RP-1

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

NOTE: CENTRAL SEWER & WATER SERVICE PROVIDED
BY MAGNOLIA UTILITIES.

LOT WIDTH
50' - 60'

LOT WIDTH
60' - 70'

ESTATE SIZE
LOTS 75'

48 LOTS

130 LOTS

200 LOTS

COMMON
AREA PHASE 3

COMMON
AREA PHASE 3

DETENTION
POND PHASE 3

WALKING TRAIL
PHASE 2

PLAYGROUND

BASEBALL FIELD

SOCCER FIELD COMMON
AREA PHASE 2

DETENTION
POND PHASE 2

DETENTION
POND PHASE 1

COMMON AREA
PHASE 1

WALKING TRAIL
PHASE 1DETENTION

POND PHASE 1

BASKETBALL
COURT

COMMON
AREA PHASE 1

P.
O.

 B
ox

 1
12

2
Ph

.: 9
85

-7
05

-4
69

6
M

ad
iso

nv
ille

, L
A.

 7
04

47

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
164.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTRAL MAIL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE AND ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' UTIL. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' PUBLIC DRAIN. SERV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE AND ACCESS SERVITUDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTRAL MAIL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CENTRAL MAIL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 9'x20' OFF-STREET PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
M P PLANCHE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
      LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHANIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARRIE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELAINE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLENE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRETCHEN LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIMEE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGETT LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JENKINS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIFLE RANGE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLOCH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAMSEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
     RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICKETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LISKEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
          DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMERHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
     RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JENKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOMOKA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD HAT DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACHINIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST GERTRUDE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. GERTRUDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
M P PLANCHE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHRISTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
      LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHANIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KARRIE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELAINE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHARLENE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRETCHEN LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIMEE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRIDGETT LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONNIE LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JENKINS RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIFLE RANGE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BULLOCH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAKE RAMSEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
     RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICKETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LISKEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
          DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUMMERHILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
     RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JENKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOMOKA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
     ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARD HAT DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACHINIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST GERTRUDE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. GERTRUDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPUTER FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE FILED             FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1300 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12,400 LF (2.35 MI.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
378

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.733 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT FRONTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4 & PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEX E. WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reg. No. 35169

AutoCAD SHX Text
La. Reg. Civil Engineer

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAMMANY.                                                                        

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLERK OF COURT  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRECTOR-PARISH ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOUISIANA RS: 33-5051 AND LAWS AND ORDINANCES OF THE PARISH OF ST.              

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF THE UNDERSIGNED              

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reg. No. 4861

AutoCAD SHX Text
La. Reg. Land Surveyor 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHAEL P. BLANCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND IS CERTIFIED TO CONFORM TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE STATE OF                   

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECRETARY-ST. TAMMANY PARISH PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIRMAN-ST. TAMMANY PARISH PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS MAP IS CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH A PHYSICAL           

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TCHEFUNCTE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ULTIMATE SURFACE WATER DISPOSAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH OF STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVG. LOT SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAX. BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:  

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER PARK ESTATES LLC 22161 MARSHALL ROAD, SUITE C MANDEVILLE, LA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ENTIRE DEVELOPMENT IS LOCATED IN FLOOD ZONE "C" AS C" AS " AS PER F.E.M.A. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 225205 0125 C, MAP REVISED OCTOBER 17, 1989. BASE FLOOD ELEVATION N/A.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: EACH LOT SHALL BE SUBJECT TO A 10' UTILITY, DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT ALONG THE STREET FRONTAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  " IRON RODS TO BE SET AT ALL PROPERTY CORNERS.12" IRON RODS TO BE SET AT ALL PROPERTY CORNERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF THE LAND AS SHOWN HEREON           THAT HE DOES DECLARE THIS TO BE A TRUE AND ACCURATE PLAT OF                     

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL STREET RIGHTS-OF-WAY, INCLUDING ALL TRAFFIC SIGNS, STREET SIGNS, POSTS AND RETENTION PONDS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE PERPETUAL USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR HEREBY DEDICATED TO THE PERPETUAL USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR  DEDICATED TO THE PERPETUAL USE OF THE PUBLIC FOR PROPER USE. EASEMENTS SHALL BE RESERVED FOR DRAINAGE AND UTILITIES AS INDICATED HEREON AND NO OBSTRUCTIONS OR IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE ALLOWED THAT WOULD PREVENT THEM FROM BEING USED FOR THEIR INTENDED PURPOSE.                  

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' X 120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK - 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL PVC PIPING SHALL CONFORM TO DOTD STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  

AutoCAD SHX Text
This drawing and design are the property of DEEP SOUTH DESIGN GROUP. They are submitted on the condition that they are not to be used, reproduced or copied in whole or part or used for furnishing information to others, without the prior written consent of DEEP SOUTH DESIGN GROUP. All common law rights of copyright and otherwise are hereby specifically reserved.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1'=150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALEX E. WILLIAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
REG. No. 35169

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE NUMBER OF LOTS/UNITS MAY BE ESTABLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MAXIMUM NET  DENSITY OF THE UNDERLYING ZONING CLASSIFICATION AS APPLIED TO THE FOLLOWING FORMULA: TOTAL AREA x 0.75 =        x MAXIMUM NET DENSITY =      LOTS (UNITS).          x MAXIMUM NET DENSITY =      LOTS (UNITS).   x MAXIMUM NET DENSITY =      LOTS (UNITS).        LOTS (UNITS).   LOTS (UNITS).  134.733 ACRES x 0.75 = 101.05 x 4 = 404 LOTS ALLOWED (A-4 UNDERLYING ZONING) TOTAL LOTS ALLOWED = 404 LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENSPACE REQUIRED=134.73 x 25% = 33.68 ACRES GREENSPACE PROVIDED           = 38.32 ACRES        = 38.32 ACRES @ 100% GREENSPACE PROVIDED               = 13.22 ACRES @ 50% TOTAL PROVIDED                    = 51.54 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECREATION: WITHIN THE GREENSPACE THERE SHALL BE ACTIVE AND PASSIVE RECREATION. ACTIVE RECREATION SHALL BE PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT. PASSIVE RECREATION SHALL BE REMAINING GREENSPACE FOR ENJOYING THE NATURE AND WOODED AREAS. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.12 AC. ACTIVE (BASKETBALL COURT, WALKING PATH, PLAYGROUND & SPORTS PARK 31.26 AC. PASSIVE (REMAINING GREENSPACE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL WETLANDS=27.87 ACRES WETLANDS TO BE MITIGATED=4.92 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS OF M.P. PLANCHE ROAD WIDENING (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
01.25.2021-LOT LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.16.2021-AMENITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.22.2021-AMENITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
"ADDITIONAL PUD APPROVAL REQUIREMENTS"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. WIDEN MP PLANCHE ROAD TO 24' WIDE FROM HWY. #25 TO THE 2ND ENTRANCE OF RIVER PARK CROSSING. MOVING TO THE WEST, WIDEN MP PLANCHE ROAD TO 20' WIDE. 2. SOUTHBOUND RIGHT TURN LANE AT HWY. #25 AND MP PLANCHE ROAD TO BE CONSTRUCTED AS REQUIRED BY DOTD.  3. THE AREA DESIGNATED BY       (22.95 ACRES) AT THE NORTH END OF THE PROJECT TO BE DESIGNATED AS A CONSERVATION EASEMENT.  4. ONE (1) ADDITIONAL CLASS "A" TREE MIN. 2" CALIPER NOT LESS THAN 12' TALL MUST BE PLANTED ON EACH LOT PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY. COMPLIANCE TO BE INSURED BY DEVELOPER AND/OR HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
04.12.2021-STP COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
02.09.2022-TENATIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKING PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL WETLANDS TO REMAIN=22.95 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECREATION DEVELOPMENT PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECREATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPMENT TIMING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERSHIP AND MAINTINENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASKETBALL COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKING TRAIL PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION PONDS PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREAS PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASEBALL FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 1 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. TAMMANY PARISH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 1 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 1 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 1 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 2 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.25.2022-PUD AMMENDMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOCCER FIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKING TRAIL PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREAS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 2 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 2 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 2 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 2 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 2 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. TAMMANY PARISH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. TAMMANY PARISH 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREAS PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 3 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTED WITH PHASE 3 DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PATTERN (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PATTERN (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  NO BUILDING MAY BE OCCUPIED AND NO CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY SHALL BE ISSUED BEFORE THE SEWERAGE AND WATER SYSTEMS ARE INSTALLED AND OPERABLE OR OTHERWISE CONNECTED TO A COMMUNITY (CENTRAL) SEWERAGE AND/OR WATER SYSTEM(S), ALL AS APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES OF ST. TAMMANY PARISH. WHENEVER A SUBDIVISION IS SERVED BY A COMMUNITY (CENTRAL) WATER SYSTEM (SUPPLY), NO PRIVATE WATER SUPPLY MAY BE DRILLED OR OTHERWISE CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUPPLYING POTABLE WATER TO ANY BUILDING OR STRUCTURE, EXCEPT FOR THE PURPOSE OF IRRIGATION, AND IN NO EVENT SHALL THERE BE A PHYSICAL CONNECTION BETWEEN ANY SUCH SOURCE AND ANY ELEMENT OF THE COMMUNITY (CENTRAL) WATER SYSTEM (SUPPLY).                                                        2.  BUILDING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. FRONT-25', SIDE-5', SIDE STREET-10', REAR 15'. MAXIMUM HEIGHT FOR ALL STRUCTURES-35'  3.  NO NOXIOUS OR OFFENSIVE ACTIVITY SHALL BE CARRIED ON UPON ANY LOT, NOR SHALL ANYTHING BE DONE THEREON THAT MAY BE OR MAY BECOME A NUISANCE TO THE NEIGHBORHOOD, PARTICULARLY THE USE OF LOTS AS DUMPS OR FOR JUNK CAR STORAGE.                                                                  4.  DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE-SEE CHART 5.  DRIVEWAYS ON CORNER LOTS SHALL NOT BE LOCATED ANY CLOSER THAN SIXTY (60) FEET FROM THE CORNER OF SAID PROPERTY CLOSEST TO THE INTERSECTION AS MEASURED FROM THE CORNER OF THE PROPERTY WHERE THE SAID TWO STREET RIGHT-OF-WAYS INTERSECT. CORNER LOTS WHICH CANNOT MEET THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE SIDE LOADED.                                                    6.  MOBILE HOMES WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO OCCUPY LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION.        WILL NOT BE PERMITTED TO OCCUPY LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION.         BE PERMITTED TO OCCUPY LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION.        7.  NO LOT SHALL BE FURTHER SUBDIVIDED UNLESS OTHERWISE APPROVED BY ST. TAMMANY PARISH PLANNING COMMISSION.                                                 8.  CONSTRUCTION OR IMPROVEMENTS OF ANY NATURE IS PROHIBITED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS OR STREET RIGHTS-OF-WAY.   9. THE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 12" (1 FOOT) ABOVE THE CROWN OF THE STREET IN FRONT OF LOT OR MEET THE FEMA FLOOD ZONE REQUIREMENTS, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. 10. THE RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS RECITED ABOVE TOGETHER WITH THOSE RECORDED IN C.O.B.      FOLIO HALL BE RECITED IN AND BE A PART OF EACH TITLE OR DEED.  11. THE DRAINAGE AND STORM WATER DETENTION STORAGE AREAS AS SHOWN HEREON ARE TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE PARISH OF ST. TAMMANY. 12. ALL RECREATIONAL (BASKETBALL COURT/PLAYGROUNDS) AND GREENSPACE AREAS TO BE OWNED AND MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION.                                                                13. EACH RESIDENCE OR ESTABLISHMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHALL SUBSCRIBE AND BE SUBJECT TO THE WATER AND SEWERAGE SERVICES PROVIDED BY MAGNOLIA UTILITIES. 14. IT SHALL BE PROHIBITED FOR ANY LOT WITHIN AN APPROVED SUBDIVISION TO HAVE REAR ACCESS VIA A DRIVEWAY TO OR FROM ANY STREET OR ROAD THAT IS NOT DEDICATED WITH THE BOUNDARIES OF THE APPROVED SUBDIVISION PLAT. 14. THE AFOREMENTIONED RESTRICTIONS SHALL BE RECITED IN EACH TITLE OR DEED IN ADDITION TO THE REQUIRED LISTING ON THE FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT.          



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2777-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: April 22, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Josie Adams 

OWNER: J&J Builders Northshore, Inc. 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

LOCATION: Parcels located on the south side of North 5th Street, west of Vivian Street and Ladybug Lane; 

Covington; S42, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, District 5 

SIZE: .66 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish    Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt  Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 

North   Commercial   City of Covington 

South   Educational   A-2 Suburban District 

East    Commercial   HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

West   Undeveloped   A-2 Suburban District 

 

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway 

Commercial District. The site is located on the south side of North 5th Street, west of Vivian Street and Ladybug 

Lane; Covington. The 2025 Future Land Use plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that vary 

in site design and density.  

 

The subject property is currently undeveloped and abuts an educational learning facility to the south, undeveloped 

land to the west, and commercial uses to the north and the east. The purpose of the existing A-2 Suburban District is 

to provide for the location of single-family residences at a density of one dwelling unit per acre. The purpose of the 

requested HC-2 Highway Commercial District is to provide for the location of moderately scaled, intense retail, office 

and service uses.  

A change in zoning will allow the applicant to operate any of the following permitted commercial uses: Automotive 

parts stores; Business college or business schools operated as a business enterprise; Catering establishments; Department stores; 

Funeral homes and mausoleums; Instruction of fine arts; Physical culture and health establishments; Enclosed plumbing, electrical 

and home building supply showrooms and sales centers with associated assembly processes; Printing, lithography and publishing 

establishments; Wholesale merchandise broker/agent including associated offices and indoor storage facilities. Any warehousing 

uses provided shall not exceed 3,000 square feet. However, if more than one use occupies a building, the entire building shall not 

exceed 9,000square feet gross floor area; Drug stores; Dry cleaning, laundries and self-service laundries; Food stores; Public 

parking lots and garages; Single-family dwelling units above the first floor in a building designed for business uses. Dwelling units 

shall not exceed one story in height; Veterinary clinics (no outdoor kennels); Public or private auditoriums; Restaurants and 

restaurants with lounges; Car wash; Warehouse and distribution centers and associated uses such as offices and retail sales with a 

maximum of combined uses totaling 9,000 square feet or less of gross floor area; Indoor research and testing laboratories; Specialty 

food processing. 

 

It should be noted that the subject site is .66 acres and if rezoned, will be subject to the required landscaping, parking, 

and drainage regulations. 

 

 

 



 

Case No.: 2022-2777-ZC 

PETITIONER: Josie Adams 

OWNER: J&J Builders Northshore, Inc. 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to HC-2 Highway Commercial District 

LOCATION: Parcels located on the south side of North 5th Street, west of Vivian Street and Ladybug Lane; 

Covington; S42, T7S, R11E, Ward 3, District 5 

SIZE: .66 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2021-2626-BOA

2022-2777-ZC

5TH

6TH

4TH

RIVERSIDE

LADYBUG

THELMA

£¤N190

TW
IN 

RIV
ER

42T7 - R11E

A-3

A-2

HC-2

NC-2

HC-32022-2777-ZC



APPROVALS

SECRETARY PLANNING COMMISSION

PARISH ENGINEER

DATE FILED FILE NO.

CLERK OF COURT

LEGEND

O = 1/2’ IRON ROD FOUND
o = 1/2” IRON ROD SET

THIS PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD
ZONE C; BASE FLOOD ELEV. N/A; FIRM.
PANEL NO. 225205 0230 C; REV. 10—17—89

NOTE: SERV1TUDES SHOWN 1-EREON ARE NOT HECESSARLY
EXCLUSIVE. SERVITIJDES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON TITLE
OPNON OR TITLE POLICY WLL BE ADDED 1-ERETO [WON
REOLEST. AS SURVEYOR HAS NOT PERFORHEI) ANY TITLE
SEARCH OR ABSrR~c1UIII.:?/!i1

.* *~

E KELLY J M4HUOH
Lic:,n~o No 4443
PROFESSIONAL

LY J. Mc ‘b~4~~tc. NO. 4443
CERTINED CORRECT ANO IN~Ct~ORDANCE WiTH A PHYSICAL
SURVEY NADE ON THE GROCER) AHO CO[FLYNG WITH THE
CURRENT APPIJCABLE STANOARDS OF PRACTICE FOR A CLASS
“C”SIWVEY. RED STAER’ SONFES CORRECT PLAT.

REFERENCE; SURVEY BY JOSEPH PUGH, DATED 2—28—1930,
FROM WHICH REFERENCE BEARING WAS TAKEN.

BO[~)ARY SURVEY OF:

RIESUBDIVISION OF LOTS 1—8,
INTO LOTS lA, 3A, 5A & 7A,
SQ. 3, MAILLEVILLE SUBD.
SECTION 42, T—7—S, R—11.-E,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LA.

PREPARED FOR:

WEBBER LAND & DEVELOPMENT

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
845 GALVEZ ST., MANDEVILLE, LA. 626—5611

SCALE: 1” 60’ DATE: 6—21—2004
DRAWN: R.F.D. JOB NO.: 04—191--RE
REVISED: -

S~OHsiP0~°’~
(HOI

edcook
Planning
2022-2777-ZC



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2780-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: April 22, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Mary Bolner 

OWNER: Mary and Larry Bolner  

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to NC-1 Professional Office District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1077, north of Baham Road; Covington; S28, T6S, 

R10E; Ward 1, District 3 

SIZE: 1.4542 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: State   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt  Condition: Excellent 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction    Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North     Undeveloped    A-2 Suburban District 

South     Residential    A-2 Suburban District 

East      Undeveloped    A-2 Suburban District 

West     Residential    A-1 Suburban District 

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: Yes    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to NC-1 Professional 

Office District. The site is located on the east side of LA Highway 1077, north of Baham Road; Covington. The 2025 

Future Land Use plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density.  

 

The subject property is currently developed with an existing single-family residence which fronts LA Highway 1077 

and is surrounded on all sides by residential dwellings and undeveloped property. The purpose of the existing A-2 

Suburban District is to provide for the location of single-family residences at a density of one dwelling unit per acre. 

The purpose of the requested NC-1 Professional Office District is to provide for the location of small professional 

offices in close proximity to residential development.  

 

A change in zoning will allow the applicant to operate any of the following permitted uses: Law offices; Architectural 

offices; Accountant offices; Real estate offices; Insurance offices; Business offices; Daytime doctor, dentist, and 

chiropractor offices; Veterinary clinics, provided the use is within a detached, single-tenant building; Other 

professional offices; One-single-family dwelling. 

 

If approved, the property must comply with landscaping, parking, and drainage standards required for all commercial 

developments and the building must pass Fire Marshal inspection.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Case No.: 2022-2780-ZC 

PETITIONER: Mary Bolner 

OWNER: Mary and Larry Bolner 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to NC-1 Professional Office District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 1077, north of Baham Road; Covington; S28, T6S, 

R10E; Ward 1, District 3 

SIZE: 1.4542 acres

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2022-2780-ZC

GAYLE

BAHAM

TURNPIKE RD

28
27

33
34

T6 - R10E

A-2

A-1

A-2

A-2

NC-1

2022-2780-ZC



ID
—

C
~

\s
ur

ve
y\

dw
gs

\S
ub

d\
S

t
T

~r
.w

i~
ny

\S
ec

tlo
n

27
TG

S—
RI

O
E\

07
—

35
7
i~

10
77

.d
w

g
—

W
ed

,
26

D
ec

20
07

17
’4

3

[~

r

edcook
Planning
2022-2780-ZC



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2793-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: April 21, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Sherrie Ybarzabal 

OWNER: 1280 Labarre, LLC – Sherrie Ybarzabal  

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Labarre Street, east of Albert Street, and west of Monterey Drive; 

Mandeville; S38, T8S, R11E; Ward 4, District 10 

SIZE: .93 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt  Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Residential    A-3 Single-Family Residential District 

South   Residential    A-3 Suburban District 

East    Residential    A-3 Suburban District 

West   Residential    A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: Yes    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family 

Residential District. The site is located on the south side of Labarre Street, east of Albert Street, and west of Monterey 

Drive; Mandeville. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential dwellings that 

vary in site design and density. 

 

The purpose of the requested A-4 zoning designation is to provide single-family residential dwellings in a setting of 

moderate density. The subject property is currently developed with a single-family dwelling and is flanked by property 

that conforms to the A-3 Suburban District zoning classification to the east and south. Similarly, the petitioned site is 

adjacent to property that conforms to the A-4 Single-Family Residential District to the north and the west. A change 

in zoning will allow the applicant to add an additional single-family residence to the subject property.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Zoning District Site and Structure Comparison 

 Max Density Allowable Uses Purpose 

 

A-3 

Suburban 

District 

2 units per 

acre 

.93 acres x 2 = 

1 unit allowed 

One single-family dwelling; Private garages and 

accessory structures; Guest house under 1,000 sq. ft. 

when the lot is no less than one acre in area. Community 

central water treatment, well and storage facilities. 

Household agriculture. 

To provide a single-family residential 

environment on moderate sized lots which 

are served by central utility systems and 

other urban services. 

 

A-4 Single-

Family 

Residential 

District 

 

4 units per 

acre 

.93 acres x 4 = 

3 units 

allowed 

 

One single-family dwelling; Private garages and 

accessory structures; Guest house under 1,000 sq. ft. 

when the lot is no less than one acre in area; Community 

central water treatment, well and storage facilities; 

Household agriculture. 

 

To provide single-family residential 

dwellings in a setting of moderate urban 

density. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Case No.: 2022-2793-ZC 

PETITIONER: Sherrie Ybarzabal 

OWNER: 1280 Labarre, LLC – Sherrie Ybarzabal 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Labarre Street, east of Albert Street, and west of Monterey Drive; 

Mandeville; S38, T8S, R11E; Ward 4, District 10 

SIZE: .93 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2022-2793-ZC

AL
BE

RT

LABARRE

GOLDFLOWER

CA
RM

EL

VIREO

MO
NT

ER
EY

BE
LL

E M
AIS

ON

TANAGER

MERGANSER

CO
LB

ER
T

HA
ZE

L

TH
RU

SH

KIN
GF

ISH
ER

MONTMARTRE

GR
EE

NF
IEL

D

38

55

T8 - R11E

A-4

A-4

A-3

A-4

A-4

A-4A

A-4

2022-2793-ZC



NOTES:

LEGEND

3/4” IRON PIPE FOUND
1/2” IRON PIPE FOUND
1/2” IRON ROD FOUND
1/2” IRON ROD SET
FENCE
REFERENCE SURVEY NO. 1

1. This property is located in Flood Zone C,
per F.E.M.A. Map No. 225205 0360 C, dated
April 2, 1991.

REFERENCE BEARING:
Iron Rod A to Iron Pipe B
S6O’OO’E
(per Reference Survey No. 2)

‘S,6.
~?660O~..

C)

I

I I

2. Building Setback Lines must be determined
by St. Tammany Parish Planning Department.

APPROVAL:

THERE IS NO REPRESENTATION ThAT ALL APPUCABLE SERVIThDES AND/OR
RESTRICTIONS HA~IE BEEN SHOWN HEREON. ANY SER’dITUDES AND/OR
RESTRICTIONS SHOWN ON ThIS PLAT ARE UNITED TO ThOSE SET FORTh
IN THE DESCRIPTION AND/OR INFORMATION FURNISHED ThE UNDERSIGNED.
A TITLE OR PUBUC RECORD SEARCH FOR SUCH INFORMATION WAS NOT MADE
BY ThE UNDERSIGNED IN COMPIUNG DATA FOR ThIS SURVEY.

(985) 892—1549

503 N. JEFFERSON A k~NUE

PLAT PREPARED FOR: 1280 Labar.re, LLC

SHOWING A SURVEY OF:

THIS PLAT REPRESENTS A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON
ThE GROUND BY ME, OR ThOSE UNDER MY DIRECTIO.—‘—IAND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ThE APPUCABLE
STANDARDS OF PRACTICE AND BEARS A CLASS ‘
SURWY.

SCALE: 1” 60’ JOB NO. 22054

FAX (985) 892—9250

COi4NGTON, LA 70433

JOHN 0. CUMMINGS
Lic~n~ P40. 4770 :

— PROFESS~ON~

‘,,4’OSt,W1~ \\
t~ 1111 I

S84’39’23”E ~
7.96’ 4q

‘iy~

Is,4

0)

1~3~a ~‘
45>-)

-

4’
/ Q9.

REFERENCE SURVEYS:

1. Survey for Mr. & Mrs. Richard Hardenstein by Fred
L. Tilley, Surveyor, dated October 19, 1981.

2. Survey for Joseph Lemoine by Kelly J. McHugh,
Surveyor, dated June 18, 2018, filed St. Tammany
Parish Clerk of Court Map File No. 5784C.

DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ENGINEERING

SECRETARY OF THE PARISH PLANNING DEPARTMENT

CLERK OF COURT

DATE FILED FILE NO.

John G. Cummings and Associates
PROFESSIONAL LAND SURI~’EYORS

A RESUBDIVISION OF A PORTION OF SQUARE 243 INTO
LOT 1—A & 1—B, SQUARE 243, TOWN OF MANDEVILLE
(OUTSIDE THE INCORPORATED AREA), LOCATED IN
SECTION 38, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA.

PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
DATE: 3/1 O/i.fr4’ REVISED:

edcook
Planning
2022-2793-ZC



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: ZC96-11-064    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: April 20, 2022 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Money Hill Plantation, LLC – Mimi Dossett 

OWNER: Mimi Dossett  

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Camphill Drive, west of Money Hill Parkway; Covington; S12, 

T6S, R12E; Ward 6, District 6 

SIZE: 6.024 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Private   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt  Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Undeveloped    PUD Planned Unit Development 

South   Residential    PUD Planned Unit Development 

East    Undeveloped    PUD Planned Unit Development 

West   Residential    PUD Planned Unit Development 

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density – but not in all cases - 

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial 

and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services 

they will require (See “Small Area Plans,” below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities, 

preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial 

uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation 

access in multiple modes. 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

Conservation – Areas designated for uses of land, water, flora and fauna that appear naturally.  Such uses may include 

such activities as extraction or production for commerce; human enjoyment, hunting, fishing, or other recreation 

within natural landscapes; or preservation of natural systems.  The concept of “conservation” includes a private 

landowner’s understanding of responsibility to wisely manage land resources so that they remain in good condition 

for future generations (often simple referred to as “good stewardship”); this concept may also include the conservation 

of energy through efficient transportation options as well as through climate responsive building design, as well as the 

conservation of historic, scenic, or otherwise serviceable buildings and landscapes.           

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The applicant is requesting a Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay. The petitioned 

property is located along Camphill Drive, west of Money Hill Parkway; Covington. The subject sites are currently 

designated as greenspace areas within the PUD and act as a Golf Course for the Money Hill Subdivision. The request 

is to create seven individual lots to accommodate seven new single-family dwellings. The average lot size within the 

Phase is shown as 37,487 sq. ft. which will create a density of .86 units per acre.    

 

The addition of seven new single-family residential lots aligns with the purpose of the planned unit development 

(PUD) overlay which is to encourage flexibility in the development of land. The Money Hill PUD is comprised of 

525.256 acres of greenspace which nearly doubles the 25% requirements.  

 



 

Case No.: ZC96-11-064 

PETITIONER: Money Hill Plantation, LLC – Mimi Dossett 

OWNER: Mimi Dossett 

REQUESTED CHANGE: Major Amendment to the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Labarre Street, east of Albert Street, and west of Monterey Drive; 

Mandeville; S38, T8S, R11E; Ward 4, District 10 

SIZE: 6.024 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ZC96-11-064

2021-2394-MRP

CAMPHILL DR

MONEY HILL PKWY

PLANTATION DR

BACHMAN LN

GR
EA

T S
OU

TH
ER

N
D R

MO
NE

Y H
ILL

 P
KW

Y

12T6 - R12E
PUD

A-2

ZC96-11-064



36136.20
S.F.

1 37916.39
S.F.

2

35866.35
S.F.

3

35709.31
S.F.

4

44375.67
S.F.

5
35712.49

S.F.

6
36694.05

S.F.

7

SU
R

V
EY

IN
G

   
   

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

   
  E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L
J.

V
. B

u
rk

es
 &

 A
ss

o
ci

at
es

, I
n

c.

PUD AMENDMENT TO
EXISTING ZC-96-11-064

LOCATED IN SECTIONS 1 , T-6-S, R-11-E,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

MONEY HILL,
PHASE 8-C

PHASE 8-A

PHASE 8-B

DENSITY IN PHASE 8-C IS 7 UNITS ON 6.024 ACRES OR 0.86
UNITS/ACRE.



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2800-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: April 18, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Phillip Moore 

OWNER: Karen and Frankie Amador  

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to A-6 Multiple Family Residential District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Fuchsia Street, south of Harrison Avenue; Abita Springs; S12, T7S, 

R11E; Ward 3, District 5 

SIZE: .84 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish    Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt   Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North   Fire Station    PF-1 Public Facilities District 

South   Residential    A-2 Suburban District 

East    Undeveloped    A-2 Suburban District 

West   Multi-Family Residential   A-2 Suburban District 

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to A-6 Multiple-Family 

Residential District. The site is located on the east side of Fuchsia Street, south of Harrison Avenue; Abita Springs. 

The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential dwellings that vary in site design 

and density.  

 

The subject property abuts an existing single-family residence to the south, a fire station that is zoned PF-1 Public 

Facilities District to the north, undeveloped property to the east, and an existing multi-family residential development 

to the west. Although there are existing multi-family residential developments on Fuchsia Street just south of Harrison 

Avenue, they do not conform with the current A-2 Suburban District zoning classification and are therefore considered 

legal non-conforming. The large majority of the existing development in the area is single-family residential 

development and a change in zoning will increase the density and intensity within the neighborhood.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Zoning District Site and Structure Comparison 

 Max Density Allowable Uses Purpose 

 

A-2 

Suburban 

District 

1 unit per acre 

.84 acres x 2 = 

1 unit allowed 

One single-family dwelling; Private garages and 

accessory structures; Guest house under 1,000 sq. ft. 

when the lot is no less than one acre in area. Community 

central water treatment, well and storage facilities. 

Household agriculture. 

To provide a single-family residential 

environment on moderate sized lots which 

are served by central utility systems and 

other urban services. 

 

A-6 Multi-

Family 

Residential 

District 

 

1 unit per 

4,000 sq. ft. 

.84 

acres/4,000 = 

9 units 

allowed 

 

Multiple-Family dwellings; Townhouses and 

condominiums; Nursing Homes; Private garages and 

accessory structures; Guest house under 1,000 sq. ft. 

when the lot is no less than one acre in area; Community 

central water treatment, well and storage facilities; 

Household agriculture. 

 

To provide medium density residential 

development in an urbanized location where 

it may serve as a transitional district 

between less intense commercial or 

industrial environments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Case No.: 2022-2800-ZC 

PETITIONER: Phillip Moore 

OWNER: Karen and Frankie Amador 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to A-6 Multiple Family Residential District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Fuchsia Street, south of Harrison Avenue; Abita Springs; S12, T7S, 

R11E; Ward 3, District 5 

SIZE: .84 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FU
CH

SI
A

IROQUOIS

HARRISON

NA
VA

JO

12

1

T7 - R11E

A-2

A-4

PF-1

PF-1

2022-2800-ZC



ir

.FUCHS!A STREET
cenar 0r

on floe not
the 0000noOMo.

srn~r~ EMSILI2ILItSbSIHGSI ~~xit S 41ud00 nhaen horeca are not noon arll~i
The RoOarenoe Su~vey. on on UUc optnto~ or tith poOq ~Ot

THe to to cartII~ that haee ton~nttad the Fedor~1 h be atHed hOreto epore re4ooeI. Ce eww~rar hoe not p~oformed coy
Mmts~tiOn Flood Hoeørd &undt#y htape and found the IAN search or obefroct.

jpreparty descrIbed to located In FloOd Zone(s) C OlIn ft ~m to to cord5’ that I hOrS done en oct~d ~oeod surwv
tBana Flood EievaUon of N/A In accordo~ce wtth Commumty
~Ponel No. 225205 0285 C~ Rre4ssd OC?ODltR 17, i~~ø cod f~md that no encroothmcote

ThIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CONTROL AND THAT ThE SURVEY WAS
DONE ON THE GROUND AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ~SFANOARDS OF PRACTICE FOR BOUNDARY BOUNDARY SURVCYS’~ AS
ADOPTED ElY THE STATE OF t.OUISIANA, DOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND t.ANL) SUIWEYORS FOR A
CLASS _IL SURVEY.

LOT 8, BLOCK 1, RED GAP ACRES SUBDMS~ON
&tuoted Tn ~

SEC11ON 12, T—7—S, R—1 1 —E
St. Tammciriy Parish, Louisiana

for
FRANKIE J. AMADOR & KAREN S~

INEERS

ProfessIonal Land Surveyors
~ Planners and Consultants
~ 1011 NORTh CAUSEWAY BLVD.. SUITE 34

MANDEVII.LE, LA 70471
OFFICE NO. (955)645—1012

FAX NO. (985)645—1773
wwwJoweenglneers.com

LOT 8

0

H° IRON ROD
FOUND

150.00’

F
90’

~ROO

edcook
Planning
2022-2800-ZC



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2801-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: April 22, 2022 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Jeff Schoen 

OWNER: St. Tammany Parish School Board  

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to ED-1 Primary Education District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 1077, south of Galatas Road, north of C S Owens 

Road; Madisonville; S14, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 

SIZE: 3.25 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt  Condition: Great 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction  Surrounding Use  Surrounding Zone 

North   Undeveloped   A-2 Suburban District 

South   Educational   ED-1 Primary Education District 

East    Recreational   NC-6 Public, Cultural and Recreational District 

West   Residential   A-2 Suburban District 

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: Yes    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would 

have the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, 

and may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be 

varying levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to ED-1 Primary Education 

District. The site is located on the west side of LA Highway 1077, south of Galatas Road, north of C S Owens Road; 

Madisonville. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential dwellings that vary 

in site design and density.  

 

The subject property is currently developed with an existing single-family residential dwelling and is adjacent to 

existing residential dwellings and undeveloped land to the north, east, and west, and the Madisonville Elementary 

School to the south. The purpose of the site’s current A-2 Suburban District zoning classification is to allow for one 

single-family residence per acre. The purpose of the requested ED-1 Primary Education District is to provide for the 

location of public or private schools that are generally serve smaller student populations.  

 

A change in the site’s zoning classification will allow the following permitted uses which are subject to specific 

minimum standards: Elementary or middle schools, public or private; Institution of fine arts; Adult secondary 

education classes; Day care, nursery school, preschool, kindergarten, and karate/dance/gymnastics schools limited 

with a total building size limited to 10,000 sq. ft. in area. 

 

If the zoning change is approved, the property must comply with landscaping, parking, and drainage standards required 

for all commercial developments.  

 

 

 

 

 



 

Case No.: 2022-2801-ZC 

PETITIONER: Jeff Schoen 

OWNER: St. Tammany Parish School Board 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to ED-1 Primary Education District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 1077, south of Galatas Road, north of C S Owens 

Road; Madisonville; S14, T7S, R10E; Ward 1, District 1 

SIZE: 3.25 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2022-2801-ZC

LOST BAYOU
KEYS RD

C S OWENS RD

GALATAS RD

STONEBRIDGE CV

LAURENT RD

POST OAK LN

LALANNE RD

COQUILLE LN

TURNPIKE RD

14

44

T7 - R10E

A-3

A-2

A-2

A-3
PUD

ED-1

ED-1

NC-6

PF-1

ED-1

ED-1

A-3

2022-2801-ZC



a
~ a aaa

1
3

mdor
thereof

I earn.

/
\

\

,,WAI~

the day~ ~

Coo1~
ber reacibif

elaa

I

I
I

R/c,’~’A .a?IY Z~?~! Co,~wr.c’L Y
325~4C~

I
\4

c

~RL’r)

A4~
6 ~~rcwe,4 ~o-~

,Vo,~-,½, 5/9.0’, ~J89 ~f~/27~.5~
iV2333Q~4~ 935,4”≠,~vm t’~
Co~—~e, Co,,’w7,c),~ A,~

-~-,-. /4,d/ 4,r7~.9,~’woe~, ~q,4..

rnrn~~y r,a~9,, Zc7.

o’w~/v

0 /,~a~aA~7S /ro~-, /~o~7’

MAR FRERAMFI) FOR FOR EXCLUSIVE U eF OF

/L4fr. R/~WARD ZE~I~-s GONERI Y
lOWING A RURVEY MADE OF FHOFrRTY tO(ATII) IN

‘t ~/‘/,4e ~e/o/as~ ,~ ~f5ec//≥’,~’ /4, ~‘~iS~’ 7 5o,~.’//,
Pa/~9e /C~ ~9/ ~n~y ‘≠~c~v5,. Z

THIS DXI’ ID CEnT WED TO HE CORRECT ARID IN *CEOIWAI~(S
WITH A VHOCICAI HOOVER HASH OH THE SHROND UDDER THE SDFM’VIXIHH SHE THE VNHRHHICN~R

~
LODIHHIVHD HESIHEEPED LARD H500EDUR LOVINOTON, LOSHIRIXHIA

~

LAND ENGINEERING SERVICES, ~ V~tGTON, LOUIH~ANA
~

edcook
Planning
2022-2801-ZC



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2802-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: April 18, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Christopher Rohli 

OWNER: Christopher Rohli  

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Ordogne Ruppert Road, south of Barousse Road; Lacombe; S14, 

T8S, R12E; Ward 7, District 7 

SIZE: 4.767 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt  Condition: Fair 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone 

North  Residential  A-2 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

South  Residential  A-2 Suburban District  

East   Residential  A-2 Suburban District  

West  Residential  A-2 Suburban District 

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District 

and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay. The site is located on the east side of Ordogne Ruppert Road, south of 

Barousse Road; Lacombe. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses 

that vary in site design and density. 

 

The subject site is located within the Lacombe Forest subdivision and is flanked by property that is zoned A-2 

Suburban District. Council Ordinance No. 09-2133 rezoned 80 acres within the Lacombe Forest Subdivision just north 

of the subject property to A-2 and MHO in 2009 (ZC Case No. 09-08-023). Surrounding property consists primarily 

of undeveloped land with small amounts of residential occupation. Based on most readily available information, there 

are currently 12 mobile homes within the subdivision. The requested zoning change would allow the applicant to file 

for a building permit to place a manufactured home on the property. The site’s A-2 zoning classification allows a 

density of one unit per acre, although the Unified Development Code states that no single owner can have more than 

three continuous mobile homes without complying with mobile home park standards which require a minimum of 10 

acres of property.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Case No.: 2022-2802-ZC 

PETITIONER: Christopher Rohli 

OWNER: Christopher Rohli 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District and MHO Manufactured Housing 

Overlay 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Ordogne Ruppert Road, south of Barousse Road; Lacombe; S14, 

T8S, R12E; Ward 7, District 7 

SIZE: 4.767 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



OR
DO

GN
E R

UP
PE

RT
 R

D
BAROUSSE RD

Lacombe Forest

T8 - R12EA-2

Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2802-ZC



0

F-’ z
29

-~

z
0

0

P.0.0 IS OLCIS1OED 10) DE S0004’E 2054.0’:
tHENCE MDI EYE 009.O~ THENCE NOO~W
330.0’ FR~4 THE ~JAR1ER CORNER OR THE
NORTH BOUNDARY OF SECTiON 14, T-8-S,
0-12-C. GRETh~JRO LAND DISTRICT. ST.
TAIWANY PARlOR. LC*JI9ANA.

Fnd. 5~
Iron Rod

P.O.B.
TBM

Mog Nail

LEGEND
o 1/2’ Iron Rod 5.0
• 1/2 It.. Rod bond
• ~o.n

ADO~.~OORE RUPERT ROAD

3X

‘21.6’

5.1 1/2’
Iron Rod

NO~ DEARS4OS RUER TO D~ LOIISANA K
STAlE PLANE COOR004ATt 5151W
(ICUISANA SOUTH 1702).

End 1/2’

(NESETE 620 0’-llflE) ho.
N88’5 ‘07’E 1.4Y

22!”

4.767 ACRES

Fnd. 5/2’
hon ROd”\

21.5”\

S88’49’41’W 629.00’ I’
(S59E7’W TitlE) End. 1/2’

Won PQ.

GRAPHIC SCALE
100 0 50

(Di PUT I
I D~ -1001007

(~)
Ion Front S.tbod~

SN. SetbooLBENGIMARX R.~ S.Ibo&.

ELEV. - 21.21
IISRYTNAT1NDPIAT000TOEPUSENTMI PR0P(OTT000S005TDINACCODIANCOWTIH1NE CACUMOTTANCTS SHOIRNI lOOM! NOT FIRM. OR 025205 O3D0~
A(TUALGOOLRIDSIRVETANOTHATTOflIS LO4RllANH~TM~ARD1OFPRACflCEFOQI’0~UTy NECESSA00VI3COu110L ENCW000ncosOhoEc000 FILM 0Ro~4p~0l~~

lIST OF UT 600TMJDGENOUdCOOAOIM!HTS OOWi006YSIISV[Y5 FOOAQ.ASt...2...IIWVET. 0510050(0011111 0l.’OOO 00 lTi1~fPISJcy W01 IS ?N~___C_ ILL
ISRTEITH00WAYAQ0110HFOFINT OFAONGIMO IASID COO! 0100506$ LORIS) 0000000510 U~O1i ISOIJW05 stOvilol HAl
0010001TU005.00a7t05$NOWEL NOTED OTNEIWOL NOT?O~O6W(DM1y 1)551 ICROCH 0000%W.ACI. LonAGonnnr0 Dody.

DRAWING NO.

20210401
DATE: 7/19/21 _____

I
7 P00.1.1 0

DcG.0000005ILOILETOQmGooAL PIJTEHAIIA OFIHE
TROVE!. III) NOTTOV?~IRA011TOADOR)Oj00~,Jp~
00$UEIROIRNTQ’OTROR 1&MOSY0001JDQNLT IPROT HAS

OOIGLMALSLOLOFS000FYO&

SCALE:

1” = 100’

A SURVEY MAP OF A
4.767 ACRE PAR~EI.. OF LAND IN
SECTiON 14, T—8—S, R—12--E,
GREENSBURG LAND DISTRICT,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH; LOUISIANA

c~~’ ZOE ROHLI

PA0.IS.L ~50VE1HS$~207IT6O50ORO7 ~CY\IOn-nI2\5C I.\)021000,. Il-I-I). 000ASOTI000In.q

edcook
Planning
2022-2802-ZC



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2803-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: April 22, 20222 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Julie Agan 

OWNER: Michael Martens, Larry Martens, Debra Martens Lee, Elizabeth Hunt, Johnny August Martens 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 Suburban District to NC-1 Professional Office District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Ramos Avenue, south of Crawford Road, Covington; S42, T6S, 

R11E; Ward 3, District 2 

SIZE: .21 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt  Condition: Fair 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone 

North  Commercial  NC-1 Professional Office District 

South  Undeveloped  A-3 Suburban District  

East   Undeveloped  A-3 Suburban District  

West  Commercial  NC-2 Indoor Retail & Service District 

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units.  Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the 

density of units per acre.  Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have 

the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and 

may include agricultural or open space uses as well.  In between these two types of residential areas would be varying 

levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for 

manufactured homes. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-3 Suburban District NC-1 Professional Office 

District. The site is located on the east side of Ramos Avenue, south of Crawford Road; Covington. The 2025 Future 

Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential uses that vary in site design and density. 

 

The subject site is currently developed with a single-family residential dwelling and is flanked by undeveloped 

property zoned A-3 Suburban District to the south and east, an existing single-family residence zoned NC-4 

Neighborhood Institutional District to the west, and the COAST Council on Aging St. Tammany development which 

is zoned NC-1 Professional Office District to the north. A change in zoning will allow the applicant to develop the 

property with a small professional office, a daytime doctor, dentist, or chiropractic office, or a veterinary clinic without 

outdoor kennels.  

 

If approved, the property must comply with landscaping, parking, and drainage standards required for all commercial 

developments.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Case No.: 2022-2803-ZC 

PETITIONER: Julie Agan 

OWNER: Michael Martens, Larry Martens, Debra Martens Lee, Elizabeth Hunt, Johnny  

August Martens 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-3 Suburban District to NC-1 Professional Office District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of Ramos Avenue, south of Crawford Road, Covington; S42, T6S, 

R11E; Ward 3, District 2 

SIZE: .21 acres

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



¾¾½ ¾¾½ ¾¾½
¾¾½

¾¾½
¾¾½

¾¾½
¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

¾¾½

RAMOS

CRAWFORD

FRONT

1ST

WASHINGTON

TAMMANY TRACE

42

42

T6 - R11E

T7 - R11E

A-3

NC-2

NC-1

A-3

MD-1

A-3

NC-4

A-6

NC-1

HC-2

HC-2

MD-12022-2803-ZC



 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2806-ZC    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: April 20, 2022 

 
GENERAL INFORMATION 

PETITIONER: Hickory Creek Developers, LLC – Eric Penton 

OWNER: Hickory Creek Developers, LLC – Eric Penton 

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District and HC-2 Highway Commercial District to I-2 Industrial District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Coci Road, west of Jack Crawford Road; Pearl River; S27, T7S, 

R14E; Ward 6, District 6 

SIZE: 6.666 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt  Condition: Good 

 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone 

North  Undeveloped  A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured  

Housing Overlay 

South  Commercial  HC-2 Highway Commercial District, RO Rural Overlay and MHO  

Manufactured Housing Overlay 

East   Industrial & Residential I-2 Industrial District, A-4A Single-Family Residential District, RO  

Rural Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

West  Residential   HC-2 Highway Commercial District, A-2 Suburban District, RO Rural  

Overlay, and MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay 

 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: No    Multi occupancy development: No 

 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Residential / Agricultural – Agricultural and related or other active or passive uses that use or preserve the 

countryside, forests and other areas and rural residential uses – widely ranging in dwelling size or type, siting and 

organization; both of which are generally located some distance from more intense land uses.  Permitted uses 

include single-family residential, and uses ancillary to either of these primary uses. Other uses require a change in 

zoning. 

 

STAFF COMMENTS: 

The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning classification from A-2 Suburban District and HC-2 Highway 

Commercial District to I-2 Industrial District. The site is located on the north side of Coci Road, west of Jack Crawford 

Road; Pearl River. The 2025 Future Land Use Plan designates the site to be developed with residential and agricultural 

uses that preserve the countryside and forests.  

 

The subject property is currently part of a larger, undeveloped 9.913-acre tract which fronts Coci Road. The petitioned 

portion of the property is flanked by commercial development and a single-family residential development both zoned 

HC-2 to the south and west, residential and industrial development zoned I-2 Industrial District and A-4A Single-

Family Residential to the east, and undeveloped land to the north. Roughly an acre of the subject property is zoned 

HC-2 Highway Commercial District which is to provide for the location of intense retail, office and service uses and 

the remaining portion is zoned A-2 Suburban District which allows single-family residential dwellings. A change in 

zoning will allow for highly intense industrial uses adjacent to existing industrial and commercial uses and a single-

family dwelling.  

 

The property is currently the subject of an after the fact land clearing violation (2022-1481-LC), the remediation of 

which will be determined based on the outcome of the rezoning petition.  

 

 

 

 

 



 

TABLE 1: ZONING COMPARISON 

Zoning Max Building 

Size 

Max 

Height 

Permitted Uses Purpose 

 

 

 

 

HC-2 

 

 

 

 

 

40,000 sq. ft. 

 

 

 

 

 

60 ft. 

Banks; Convenience stores with gas; Drive-

in restaurants; Liquor stores; Private Office 

over 20,000 sq. ft.; Clubs, lodges, fraternal 

and religious institutions; Veterinary 

clinics; Parcel post delivery stations; Mini-

warehouse; Commercial kennels; Outdoor 

storage yards comprised of 50% of land 

area; Lodging under 100 rooms; Auto 

repair and service facilities; Auto Sales; 

Outdoor Retail sales and storage yards; 

Portable storage containers; Outdoor 

display of pre-assembles building, pool and 

playground equipment 

 

 

 

To provide for the location of 

moderately scaled, intense retail, 

office and service uses, generally 

located along major collectors and 

arterials designed to provide 

services to a portion of the parish. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

I-2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

200,000 sq. ft. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

45 ft. 

Book binderies; Cellophane products 

manufacturing; Cleaning and dyeing works; 

Confectionery manufacturing; Dairy 

products manufacturing; Electrical parts, 

assembly and manufacturing; Fiber 

products and manufacturing; Fruit or 

vegetable canneries; Furniture 

manufacturing; Garment manufacturing; 

Foundry casting and extruding mills of 

lightweight nonferrous metal; Millwork and 

wood product manufacturing; Sheet metal 

products; Television and radio broadcasting 

transmitters; Tool manufacturing; Toy 

manufacturing; Well drilling services; 

Public utility facilities; Outdoor storage 

yards that occupy greater than ten percent 

of the area of the developed site; Beverage 

distilling; Food products manufacturing; 

Glass products manufacturing; Paint 

manufacturing and treatment; 

Pharmaceutical manufacturing; Shop 

fabricating and repair; Structural 

fabrication (steel and concrete); Tire 

retreading, recapping or rebuilding; 

General, multi-use office buildings of 

40,000 square feet of gross floor area or 

less; Indoor recreational facilities including 

a restaurant without lounge; Portable 

storage containers use for storage; Air 

curtain incinerator. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To provide for the location of 

large-scale and highly intense 

industrial uses along major 

collectors and arterials in such a 

fashion and location as to minimize 

the conflict with nearby residential 

uses. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Case No.: 2022-2806-ZC 

PETITIONER: Hickory Creek Developers, LLC – Eric Penton 

OWNER: Hickory Creek Developers, LLC – Eric Penton  

REQUESTED CHANGE: A-2 Suburban District and HC-2 Highway Commercial District to I-2 Industrial District 

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of Coci Road, west of Jack Crawford Road; Pearl River; S27, T7S, 

R14E; Ward 6, District 6 

SIZE: 6.666 acres 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



27

22

LO
U

WA
LK

ER
S

COCI

JACK CRAW
FO

RD

BOGALUSA HWY

A-2

A-4

HC-2

HC-2

I-2

PF-1

A-2

A-4A

A-2

I-1

HC-2

HC-2

HC-2

HC-2

HC-2

A-4A

T7 - R14E

2022-2806-ZC





 

ZONING STAFF REPORT 

Date: April 26, 2022    Meeting Date: May 3, 2022 

Case No.: 2022-2828-PR    Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied 

Posted: April 22, 2022 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
PETITIONER: Voelkel McWilliams Construction – Paysse McWilliams 

OWNER: Joseph Cox 

ZONING: I-2 Industrial District 

LOCATION: Located on the north side of Marion Lane, west of the Tammany Trace, and east of Tammany Trace 

Drive; Mandeville; S24, T7S, R11E; Ward 4, District 5 

SIZE: 1.033 acres 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION 

Type: Parish   Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt  Condition: Good 

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS 

SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING: 

Direction   Surrounding Use   Surrounding Zone 

North    Industrial    I-2 Industrial District 

South    Industrial    I-2 Industrial District 

East     Industrial    I-2 Industrial District 

West    Industrial    I-2 Industrial District 

EXISTING LAND USE: 

Existing development: Yes    Multi occupancy development: No 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: 

Commercial – Mixed Use/ Light - Multiple and complementary principal uses permitted to coexist within the same 

development program and area, typically more intense by land area than adjoining areas. 

SITE INFORMATION: 
The subject property is located on the north side of Marion Lane, west of the Tammany Trace, and east of Tammany 

Trace Drive; Mandeville. The site is zoned I-2 Industrial District and is within the Planned Corridor District – 

Tammany Trace Overlay. The petitioner is requesting to develop the property with a 4,050 sq. ft. storage building on 

an existing sewage treatment plant site for the Alamosa Industrial Subdivision. A waiver of the required finished 

façade requirement (cement, brick, or wood) is being requested as part of this application.   

 

Per Sec. 130-1813 – Development Review Procedures within the Planned Corridor District, prior to the issuance of a 

building permit, the site plan submittal shall be required to undergo plan review with a public hearing before the 

Zoning Commission.  

 

Note that Staff has no objection to the requested waiver since there is approximately 200 feet between the proposed 

building and the Tammany Trace.  

 

NOTE TO PETITIONER 

There is a 10-day appeals period following the Zoning Commission decision. If the request is approved, permits will 

not be issued until this 10-day period has elapsed. The petitioner shall have one year to obtain the appropriate building 

permits or occupy the site from the date of approval of the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission, unless otherwise 

stipulated by the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission. 

 

 Tammany Trace Regulations Proposed 

Height 

Regulations 

No portion of a building for business purposes located 25 ft from the Tammany Trace shall exceed 

35 feet in height above the natural grade of the property at the location of the structure or base flood 

elevation as established in chapter 115, article II, whichever is higher. 

18 ft. 

Off Street 

Parking and 

Loading 

1 space per each 1,000 sq. ft. of storage area plus 1 space per each 350 sq. ft. of office, sales or other 

space to be used by visitors, customers or salesmen = 8 required spaces 

8 spaces 

Planting Area 

Requirements 

The planting area abutting the Tammany Trace shall be a minimum of 25 feet in depth. If the site 

has not been previously cleared, all trees and underbrush shall be preserved wherever they may be 

located, within the 25-foot planting area. 

25 ft. buffer 

Facade Façades of the buildings having frontage on the Tammany Trace shall maintain the same standard of 

design as the front façade. The finish of the façades shall be limited to cement plaster (stucco), brick 

or wood. 

Metal wall 

panels 

 



 

Case No.: 2022-2828-PR 

CORRIDOR: Tammany Trace Overlay 

ZONING: I-2 (Industrial District) 

USE SIZE: 1.033 acres 

PETITIONER: Voelkel McWilliams Construction – Paysse McWilliams 

OWNER: Joseph Cox 

LOCATION: Located on the north side of Marion Lane, west of the Tammany Trace, and east of Tammany Trace 

Drive; Mandeville; S24, T7S, R11E; Ward 4, District 5 

 



MARION LN

JA
ME

S S
T

TA
MM

AN
Y T

RA
CE

 D
R

TA
MM

AN
Y T

RA
CE

24T7 - R11E

I-2

I-2

I-2

I-2Data provided to DOTD by a commercial vendor.

2022-2828-PR



VICINITY MA P

Thin Point 01 Itoginnin9 (or Stool I In reported to 00
South 00 doreen tO ,nlnutoo 22 00000do lOcal a diotonoo
of 131899 fool; Thence North 09 do0rnou 20 rnlnof on
04 sononds Wont o dintonco 01 70328 loot from tho
northoost corner of Section 24, township 7 Sooth, Wongo ii Eont N

Thin Point of Ooo inning for o 30 000E11G11OUNI) SEI1VI lODE
QNST0UMENT NO.fODT298, ART. 32) in roportod to too
booth (to otogr000 to onlnutno 22 seconds Plnot o otintonuo
of 131899 loot; Thonno North 89 dogrnnn 29 minotos
04 n000rots Wont o dIotonuo ot 580.83 loot trooo ttoo
Nnrttlonnt cnrnor of Section 24. Township 7 Sooth. ffoogc ii Eoot

‘tO 0 41) ff1)

I N SE tf

1017,0 l100nlIptl,o;
10001 I
folooooo Pop, 5000r lrootn,ont P0111101

fl 001tol,o p0000! 00 00000! 01100100 In 000lIon 24, ion~idp 7
500tl, t1005n It Leo! SI, Iomn,o,y O~,l,,, tOOisloo 0010,00CM5
0000r,I,o,teo inlloou

E000n000001 lw ltortfloOot enr001 0! Soollnn 24, 000noldp 7 Sooth;.
000go 01 Loot 002 ,00000o Soul!, 00 do rooo to 00010, 22 0000000 000t
dotoneo of Ii 0,00 fool; Thonno North Ut do boo 29 ndnotoo (14 0000ndo
Wool o 040100cc 01 703.20 tool to tAo P0010 or OEOltbOtO

Poem ho PONT 01’ OF0001000 roooo~o
501,111 iT otn~eoco 05 minofoo 37 0000,do ttoot 0 01,1000, 01 811,57 loot to

point en 0 elcoo~ lt,onoo ninn0000000 to 1,0 dul,t AuoIn~ 0 lodoo 01
050,00 loot, o dolIn 01 01 dofr000 40 onirutoo 34 010000,, On ore ion it,
01 30,00 loot. 00,1 0 oi,nna si,,oir boo,, onrlll 70 200,00, 18 ooio,tos Sn
4000,oto Wool t.noirrgoor,nrd ,tslo,,ro of 30.00 toot to a ol,,0 00 0 too:
100000 Nontt, 11 dot,ooo 05 mholoo 37 sonondo Loot n lliolonoo of 224,13
loot oo,01,l:lbo,,00100rtt,00,10,r,,00 JOn,Inutol, l70000ntoEoolu
,ilolornoo 237.20 loot to o dot: ll,00no lto’th 00 dogroeu 20 mActoo 43
04000,10 00,11 0 ,lioloneo 01 100.00 loot to ,,poAI; Tf,onoo tooth OS
1001005 310 mI,o,lo,o 17 00,0000, Loot o dioOo,mo 01 137.50 loot to a loin!,
Ti,o,eo Sooth 00 do,oo, 20 mlnotoo 04 00000,00 Lout ‘I di,too,no 01 100.04

10 11,0 p001t or TEOOtlOtto, o,,,t oo,,10i,Aoj 44,004.00 000010 loot
1,033 ocootof 01 iowA nor,

itiOT 131110004 SEIIV1IOOE ESTATE In, oI~l,to of 004 ood ,o00000 cr00100 by S0100000 80 51. ‘lOrneo,,y
I’O,lu,l’otno lop to to,, ike 0000Io;,,00nt Tee, 1.1,0, letol .01,0 tO, 000, 1000,000 In thu 00000yonno
1000100 01 Sf, 101,00011 I orlef, on J,,no tO, 1027 01 Aol. tIe. tOSi2lbO, 0110010,0 lI,~ toloolo~ 20,0,1001
pr0000tt,:

o 0011010 101001 of io,,,f 1000100 ill 5oct10,, 24, 10000l,iy 7 5oct10, 00050 11 Loot, St. Toooimony Portol,,
Eooi,,iooo, ,,,oro Ally lloe,o,boll 00 104000,

10,0 lteotl,ooot oo,nor 01 500tioo 24. P—i—S. 11—11—c, 0000000 Sooth, 00 0000000 10 1010,1100
33 ,,,,on,,ou 000ot 0 diolmeo 01 1310,00 bob ti,oneo Coot!, 0000,000020001,01100.44 0,00,174 110001
Oloto,,oo 0! 08.00 loot to 0 1,0111 OIl 1110 00010,10 olol,l—ol—nop ol loololono lltI,no 50; tt,00noolon 0010
OIOi,l’.et—o,,y 51,011, ti dn,,oo, 30 10,1101100 00 000,01,00 Loot o dloboono 01 010.02 tool: 100000 05,0,0109
TOO,,, oo,,t 01,010,10 nini,t—el—noy 01 Louioloo lii hoop SO ltortlo 00 ,iog,000 14 minI,!,, SO ,00nod 110ot
dIolo,,oo ci (81.311 fool to ho P0(11 01’ OEGIltrtIOO; lf,moo Sooth, TI 0001005 00 mActoo 37 5000000
000,! u Oioto,,oo 01 101.85 loot; tl,oooo North 00 doorooo I’. minoto, 58 0000,00 Wool o o0~teoco VI
111,40 toot: 100,000 104,00 loot nIor,~ 11,0 000 ole 01000 Ia 11,0 008111 hook,0 4 004:00 01 1050.00 loot
OoIlo o,,4o oh 0 000,000 OS o4,otoo 22 0000,17,, 0 01,0,0 hooring of IlorIlo 04 do 000 12 mI,,otoo III
.o,,n000o Wool ,,n,0 0 00,000 dloto,oo 01 104.80 10011 11,0000 llortl, 11 0,0100, 05 0010010. 37 000000o Loot
0 ,iiolooooot 1(10,00 loot: 11,01,00 108.04 loot 01000 11,0 000 0! 0 0010, to II,, loll, 1,0cm 000001o of
05000 0000, 020110 oo,4o 01 tO 0o9100o OS ool,01oo 48 000000,, 001,0,0 booolnu or 50011, 04 Ooyrooo IS
rnl,,i,Ion 0000,10,100 Lool coo 00000,1 diobo,oo of 180.03 loot; li,onno 001,01, 00 0001000 04 ml,,,,loo Sn
o0000,I,, 11000 odlolo,,00 01 34.05 loot II, tIle P10111 or OLGI501000.

SEIIEOILL 0, ‘000 4

Lono;,tle,,o

TICS EOtltlITltLttT tIDES 1101 OLPEIOLISII AlIt 000El1Alti, EDIWOLTO, IIESIISCTIII1I,
1,01 1(70010111 COII00000 114 01110 051310011 OE0001IEIT SO 0(0110 EOidlllttWtll 10
01,1: LotE,or 011AT TIlL SPECIFiC 000(0001, EOI0510iOO, OESTIIICI101I 00
liIdl000lt 0101010110 STATE lIT PE0000I LhIY 005110 010 tOOL, COLOR, 11(1(7011,
5110, 5101101 OTtlEttTOliOII, aLlISOn 011111117. IIOIII400P, rot,o.inL SIMlIS, 011
1101101 71 010(01.

t~,o booby coO net l,,,,00 ,,gOI,o,l 1000 01 dOlooqo loooIhI,oj ton,,, 11,0
tor,o,oo,,d proololono of o,,y 10000 Or 0000rnnnt Ido,,tlliod in S0I,o,000 A.

00 i,,ol,Oo to,,, toloolcu E500loiio,00 ,,,4000 010,1004 00 0,0
onIioI,,otio,ool 11,0 (on,por,01

I. at Too,, or 000000100000 15,11 010 0,01 oi,on,, 00 ooiollro ho,,, lIp 11,0
1000100 0(0110 lool,,,i 001001llp II,,,! 100100 0000 00 050000lo,o,rlne,,oo,O
(101,0,1, 00 lIp 11,0 l°ublio Tt000rdo: fbf p100000I000 00 0 n,lOi0005lelf

1,0 10400 01 000005,00,,to. 01 101000 01 00011 11100000 00,0.
oI,,tl,nr 0o 0,00 oi,00,, by 0~o 0000,010 00 0,1011 0001100 01 by 11,0 ‘1,1,110

1101 SURVEY OEEOTLO
2, coo 10014, 1101,00. 1010,0010, 0, oiOl,,,o Inof 010,00101 41,1,0,, 07 lilIl
P01010 noo,,000 I,,,! 11,01 onddt,ooooo,tol,,o,I by In i,,opooll,,,,el 11,0 1,1,1
0011,01 0111! t,ooo’oortodby p010u,o I,,
01100 011110117 IfLi.01110
3. Eoor,,,o,,lo, Coo’, or o,000001,,,,,’.,,,, 0,01,10,10 1110,004, 1,01 01,00,, ho

110001011.
,100 5101014 111100111
.4 An to,, Icr uo,oiooo. l,101o. 01 00,000, 1010 I,, oo,e,,’.orI,,,,

or ooo0000lo,,o proelood 0010,0, 00. u, ,,Ile, 11010
01 Polo , 0,01 00,00,, be tIle pobllooooordo.
fIST 50000EV tfElhTEO
5. 0,00 oncroonlonont. 0,,010,2,0000, uioiohlo,n
olro,,00lo,oo o,IlorolIr~ 11,0 11110 11,01 0001,1 lou dlooloood A 00 ,10001l,10
,,,,000moioloiood oOl10000ItI,oLol,rt00200lol,00,obnltool’,,io[otioooni,
lOST SURVEY OELAIEIO
0. Any ,,,i,,ord 01 0000rol oigi,to 10110001. 5,00’.o,Iorooi,,,,,oO l,y

)EI0IEchI~I.~)~,)t10
V. Any dhp,,lo 00 00 0,0 Ooo,,00oIoo o’o,,ood 0,0 Ill, 01.0,1,00 III 11,0
i000llo,,ol,,,oy oolo, b000 eithlo 00 o,,Ijooo,,l to 11,0 1,1,12 PriOr tO 11,0
0010 01 Potop, 01,0 000 0000,00 01010, 00 00 01 1,011 01 11,0 10,12 10101
oh Onto nI Pc!,.,,, a,,, p,oolo,oly. 0011101 01,10,.
lIST 00110EV I1ELAILO
0. To,ooo or,! 00000000,o,,Io for lIlo 10,0 2010 o,~’0l 0l,11000,l,o,,t yoOll, 101

I~i1 (101011’ t)~t.hlE0
0, tl,01iflontlon 00 tIIlr,o,,,,,I 10doolr~o 1,7 1100 Sy,,tor,,o, no. 20000
robbery ‘1, 2000 0,00,0,2 Tn 1110 o,rorlq010 ond 00000p000o p000100 of Ut.
nonn,norp l’o,ioi, 010 rslor,,o,y 0, 2010 01 0,oO, 110. 0007400, 00,2100100

10,10 In 0,00,01, boll, 1120 n,ot 1120 b~ l,ll’llO ,,f 1120 Syotoro,o, 1,10.
11101 SSIIOEO IIELAOLS
10. I,olro,TI0,onhly OLLEIEO
If. 50101102, by br u,120rgreo,,4 olool010 I,, 1020101 dEC11 2,1100
Soptornbor 0, 007, 0000r,Ied In 11,0 00,100 oo~00 15001,1, III St. lOlbul,nlIt.
00,101, on 001000, 0, 1007 011,1,1, 110. IOtOiOS.
DOtS APPEAl TIlE SUOJEET POOPLII IT AWO IS OEPICTOO Oil 50110EV
12, Tel,,,. 0O,ditleOo led eSi5ohIe,,. 01 SoroIi,,,le bp 01. T001mono
Pe,iofl to Torpiko 0000iopmont Too, 110 00100 .1,0,0 110, 1007, r000rdo,I In
tl,000,,eoo,cooo,ordo of St. tor,o,o,,y P0,101, 00 2000 10, 1007 01 1001.
00, 051200, lrolcdng bormlnulion 01 blot oh 000 010,1 I0000qo 50,011,00
2,0000,00 II, 01000 4 UPOn 0000 ellen, P4’lnO 1,1,1 do,hlnotlon to Po,Ioi, 01
St. O000,O,~ 01 00110, 10005 P001oollo. Iboodeoy. 1, 10101100 rt000,ll,54
11,0,010, 000/0, 1000 or demo o o,loi,,o too,,, 1I,o fnT,,ro to oio,n;ly oilt,
oolol 00,010, oo,,,tIIIo,,o 0,0 ololI, oilo,,e.
AFFECtS TRACT 0 100014115 SIT FtIlt

3. IIIIE1IIIO1IRLIY OCLLIEO
14, IIOTEOI110I1OLLS’ OLLETEII
IS, I4iLItTlOIlhLlY OEIEIEO
10. 010,110,0 010,0,, 051 SUbOlVIobO,l I’IOl 01 0101,100,, ‘0,11, ‘1,000 f—h Ill
loOt’ .1. blol100lo Ic 00000., 1,0, 00102 l0000ml,or II, 11107. 0 0010P 01

Ic 100010100 In 1110 001100 01100 0,001,0, of St. ton,000y I’onlol, 0,0 20011,1,0
is. loot 01 10 010. 15117.
AFFECtS TIlE SI000JECT I’OOPLTTY, lUll P10111011.11
IA. OOtEtltIOilOLlY OILI.ETEO
Ill. ffll/ltoblotl,oro 001100tlIodgblfol n0000,100000,,,u,oli,,oI,r,,r

OILS ArFECT 00031100 POOPE000, IS p1011110 010 SOIIOEP
to. lilILIllIOtlOllY 501LIEO
20, Oluor010,ol000rol,00booy, 10000010 1001050, 010100,00 01 10010 tl,n 11001,
lOOT SURVEY 0(10510
2!. 1000 01 deonogo roo,dllng troll, 00,0 1,11,110 0010001110 1,10!. 000101,
or 40,10 Illl010000Pi Oi,00InO 01,, enprooi,rolo lobollo, of ll,000roll,ooleo
Ioionllliod 00 0,00! 4 00 005,014, 1 1003111cr nIh, 11,0 o’orvllool,

St. T,00ono,,o Polo!, 10 T,oo,poo 040000tonool Too, 110 0,110,1 ‘000 III,
007, 0000,25,! In 1110 00000 0005 ,ooordS 01 SI. Tnroo,,o,oy Po,lol, 00 .11,1,0,

10, 1007 oh Oqot. 0~. 1051200, 00 00 ,oqllrod by lila trooloi,,oo 01 In.
lbS. 0,2728.
orFEdIs ALL OF SIIOJECT I’ItIIPLIlIT, 11001 11110 111 blOT
22. hlolloro 01,000 0 OLOA/1OSPS 1010 Till. 50,000 01 1,033 00100
tSnnot 10001,1,001 LeeOtpt Oboe, a ‘erA, loll. I—A l~y OrbIt’ .0 OnIl,o/, Ic 0,000,1.,
One., lob lIe. 07—275 fIho Sooooyt:

Polo. lr,l,I000tiofo bold rights. II cloy, 01 hooPorly 000010 0,111,1,11,,
OVI 1110 000lorn 001 f,ofli,o,n 0000ndtry (no, 01 01001 I 11,011,1 t, 11100 1,0,10,,
ci froot I 8010,00 1110 p10000by 1100 0l1,! lu 10,1004 looP, 001,1 111,0,0’,
I,. Af,onoo,ot ocroll,,,too Icr 51001010 lfIl,OlOlmor no 1r,,,’.l
0. Loorooot,00r,l of lIlt 010110,1 011,1 control 11,001
booboo0 II,,, of 17001 I
ITEMS OOE 5110011 Oil 01111007
2.3. 100110110 0101,11101 000000 Ia en,f lIon, 11,101 I
AOC0 0110100 Cit 51100EV’
110111, Locephloofof ro0000rool fl/A 00000 lo/oro ib0r0l~0 ll,ioln,i.

//

-*)

to.
0)

002

A
P2

003
0

03

Lo.j
C)

n7~

03 3

MA1~1ON LANE

AREA NOT COVERED 00 PUBLiC’
RIGHT OF WAS OLOICATIOV OR
SERVITUDE 10 INST. NO. 1001296
(EXCEPtION 23)

N 8lI°t’l°S8”
110.40’

/.-

—— LEGEND ——

f03 ELECTSIC 005
050 n 1/2” (0010 fIGS FO1INO
0 1/2” 1111110 ROD SET

o 00,0 0 EXISTING 0001101) EI.EVATITSSS

itfOlt

NOtES:

I. TI AS f°I1OPEIOTT IS LOCATED iN FLOOI)
ZONE C; ROSE FLOOD LLEV. 0/Al FIRM.
PANEL NO. 225205 0240 C; fEy. 10—17—1111.

2. ALL ELEVATIONS SF101011 OEOEON AOL REFERENCED
TO MDL NAVO 88 (GEOID 120).

3. TIlE TITLE COMI,fITl,fEi’(T USED WAS 1SSIITO UT
F1IOST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
OF LCIUIS1ANA DATED NOVEMBER 0, 21110, OEAhf 1010
TI-IT RUI.IOER T20061I,000t 1.-I.

IIEFEIOENCF 5000EY,S1
i. FLAT 01’ ALAMOSA P011111, PH. 2—A, BY 11-115 F1100,

FILED 01—13—1000, MAP FILE NO. 1087, FROM P0011511
SETBACKS, SERVITUDES AND BASIS OF BEAItINI;S WERE 1311<00,

2. PItE 010010 SURVEY OF SEllS PAIOCEL OY TIllS FiRfA
DATED 01—20—2000, ,IOO 00. 07—275

10: 00111101,IA WAfER 00(117 Oi’EIbOTOIS C014100ilY, LLC,.: 0001000 tfOSPEl. OII11IIC Ic 01011111,
1101 010 LOST OOC0100II TrILL 01010100CC CmII0000 OF 101151010,

lbS IS TO cEotlrT TIIOT OIlS flOP 00 f’LAT AnT TIlE SOIISEY 00 01001 II IS OOSco 0,101
0000 Oil WCC0000IICE 61111 TIC 2010 01005151 500100000 OCt00. lLNhlOEkCiolT5 (00
2110/nSf’S 10110 TITLE SUOVEOS, .1004110 E500fiLiSihCO Aid) 000PILII 110 AlTO 0000 lIOPO,
OhiO 0001 tots TEllS I, 3, 4, 5, 0 Ic II OF 00000 A tOE000r. OIL FLIOII00000 0005
TO0PLCIOIO 010 50/01/2010.

11,00,010,. 4001 l’l4.2It2ih

NtZt7~Tfo1 CII. PLO. BEG, flu. 444

AL’I’A/NSPS LANI) ‘I’l’I°LK SIJRVI)’IY

1.033 ACRSS (S1fWEI’I ‘I’REA°I’MEN’I’ FACTLT’)’Y)
ALAMOSA PARK, P11. i—A
SF4CTION 24-, T—7--S, P—Il—IS
S°1’ °I’AMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

55—) KELLY eJ. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

840 GALVEZ ST. — MANDEVI,LD, LA.
020—SOt

~~01t0

edcook
Planning
2022-2828-PR



\\ \\ ~~~~~ ~

~ ~‘~~—E ‘ i~1~C.

XISTI~ GRA~EL
p

E)<IST.
GR4VEL
DRIVE

lb

ILl
I—
— 0 ~

• 0
‘3 ~

u~~fl ~e
lii 0

5

-I

H-’

Hi 4:
I

:~j~
I ~

Iy-I
<4:
::i ~

.•~-

L.~
< 4:>

~RT~ ~ IPTI~N
TRACT I, ALAMOSA PARK, PH. I-A
ST. TAI+IANY PARISH, LA.
ZONING: 1-2 INDUSTRIAL

~WJ~.T ~ I~TICN

EXIST. 6h. UJD SD FENCE NEW $~L WD SD FENCE

I~.b4

-~ 10$’

=

~.L)PANCY: NFPA 101 ST0RA~E
ISC, 2015 STORAGE, ~ROL)P S-I

CONSTRUCTION TYPE — IEC 2~, NFPA Z (000)

EUILDIN~ AREA STGRA~E 4,050 SF
EUSINESS I~5O SF.
TOTAL 5,400 SF.

SPECIAL HAZAW PROTECTION NPPA 101, ~T (SEPERATE OFFICE
~ITH I HOL)R FIRE SARRIER)

PARKING STORAGE 4 SPACES
OFFICE 4 SPACES
TOTAL~ & SPACES

~UIL~IN~ ST~LZ~TURAL ~SI~N

------‘

1~

5TO~A~E

I—z
‘U

L \

I

CONC. I-LC. ~A~IN(~
4 UNLOAD IN~

EXIST. £‘~
Ut> SD FENCE

\

NEW GRAVEL

PRE-EN~INEERW SL)ILDIN~ SYSTEM
~4IND SPEED—l~0 M.P.H.
5L.D~. USE CATEGORY JI, ~ENERAJ.. USE
LIVE LOAD —125 P.S.F. FLOOR

20 P.S.F. ROOF

k4IND EXPOSURE - C

V4IND IMPORTANCE FACTOR 1.00

~Afr1IN~ IN~X
ClOO SITE PLAN
AlOl FLOOR PLAN
A201 ELEVATIONS
A251 SUIL~IN~ SECTIONS
A401 DOOR, k~IN~0k~ 4 FINISH SCHEDULES
A4O2 TOILET RM/~REA< ~.M PLANS 4 ELEVATIONS

N

IO0~0’

IS,

© Ii
N vi

I DI
I DIJ1J
ELECT. NE b’h.
TR4NS~OR1ER WD SD

E

NEW 6’h.
Ut> SD FENCE

I

A
I!

AT4T
L~J CASINET

V)NIT~ MA~

I
EX ST.
CULVERT DJrc~

~ 24’:

NEW CONC. :V:”~ “:. ‘~

DRIVE

I •_ < ~

SITE FLAN

SHEET:

MA~.I~N LANE SCALE:1’~3Ø’-Ø”

edcook
Planning
2022-2828-PR



z0100

çc~(Ncc~“cc)
LU-
i~

(
j~

cc)iS)

edcook
Planning
2022-2828-PR



-

~LEV. 0-0
(REF. FF.E.)

12W. x 14W.
oi-L C0ILIN~ lDf~

SOUTH E
SCALE: 3/32’~lø~

LEVATION

,~ ~LEV. l~-0~¶~ (EAVE UT)

(~h~ ~LEV. 0-0
~‘r1 (l~EF. FF.W.)

,~ ELEV. lW~-0~ ________
~f) (EAVE UT)

~LE:I~2

EAST

,~ ELEV. 0-0
~ (REF. FEE)

SCALE: 3/32°~1’-ø~
ELEVATION

,4~ ~ lW”-0’~
~ (WAVE UT)

I nm fin]’
0

11
c~urr~ *
~‘0U~’1 WPOUT

U [RU

Nit WALL
PANEL$

FR urm

-j

UI
0
‘U
2:
IU

2:
is)

I ~L0

4:
~o ~
2:
~

4: _iOI i <0

WEST ELEVATION
SCALE: 3/32u~~e

lflHi Thi ifirl
0

mmiii finnl nnnfinn

ELEV. 0-0

4 ~EF. ~E.) —

HUH fir]’ II
0

II nrn H

EAST ELEVATION

SHEET:

OF —SCALE: 3/32’~V-e11

edcook
Planning
2022-2828-PR



Di
-I
ic~
‘U
0

H_I 4:
I—

<4:
:i IL~o

>
-~ 0I

I

~S)
I—
‘.3
u_I
I

‘.3

u_I

E.-EN~NEE~ED BLANKET
NEIL. WI VAPOI~ ~ETA~DER
~ M.~ZI. (~-I3) (Thp)

2E’ ~A. MTL WALL
(TYP)

~1.
:1

ELEV. IB-0”
(WAVE NT)

r~rNIz~ ~O •.. .:~.. -.‘: . ..:,~ -
U~CD FRIEZE-. ‘.~ :~ .~ .:. -~:- -

STO~E

‘PAI~TE~ Ix :. .:
LLk2OD WA$E_\ \\

0

:~ TY~W~~X” ~ ~:
:~P~l~4~ DEMI$IN~ W~L:c~.-~

t,.

,.~ ELEV. IW-0 _______
~ (EAVE NT)

ELEV. 8-0
(REF. FF.E.) ______

O~S~T~N
SCALE: 3/32~I’-C’

0

~1 ~~UL~T~Ts‘? “? ~ ~ErOND ~E•rcND

~—_-------_-

I DAM~E~1~/~AU INEUL.- --_. FIRE
~w:~ - ~

~—EXPOSED WALL GI~T9
~ INSULATlON—_~

$TO~~E

ALT. - EXTEND IW~ WALL
TO F~OCF. (ELIMINATE /2
~L~ruJD DECK * E~ FU~-DN)

N

KIT.

~‘“ POET TENEION ELAEI

-~-

0

EIW GYP. ~D
(TYP)

~ICE

~—WI~~ CL~.
FU~-DN

_______ ELEV. 18-0”

(WAVE NT)

~-PPE-Ek~INEEPED
WLANKET INEIJL.
WI VAPOF~ PWTA~DE~
~‘r M~i1. (~-IW) (TrP)

“—2x10 FL1~ JOIETS €
8 OC. WI 1/2 FL’flL)D
&U~-FLOO~ 4 EI8
PL~rU~D FIN.
(I W~ FLOO~/CEILI4~)

ELEV. 0-0

______ (I~EF. FFE)

I N1~ WALL - —

4~ Pf~c,T T~J ~-

S~T~N
LE: 3/32”xl-ø”

SNEET~

—

edcook
Planning
2022-2828-PR


	89848300

